PLACE DAY BEGAN T - DATE (Mo., Dy, Yr.)
JANUJARY 1, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON. D 10:01a FRIDAY
4 PHONE
TIME =Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
—
In Out lo | ID
10:01 | 10:0k | P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon.
10:06 P | The President telephoned long distance to the Reverend Billy
Graham in California. The call was not completed.
10:31 10:36 P | The President talked long distance with the Reverend Billy
Graham in California.
10:48 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
10:50 1:29 The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the
White House to Camp David, Maryland. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A",
11:32 11:35 The President motored from Camp David to Aspen.
11:42 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The call]
was not completed.
11:hs P | The President telephoned long distance to F.B.I. Director,
J. Edgar Hoover.in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed.
11:52 11:55 |. P | The President talked long distance with F.B.I. Director, J.
‘ ' Edgar Hoover in Washington, D.C.
12:03 | 12:10 P | The President talked long distance with entertainer Bob Hope
. in California.
12:15 P | The President telephoned long distance to Bebe Rebozo in Floridal.
The call was not completed.
12:17 . P | The President telephoned long distance to entertainer Bing
Crosby in California. The call was not completed. )
12:21 | 12:22 P | The President talked long distance with entertainer Buy Lombardo
in New York City.
12:22 | 12:43 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
12:4h [ 12:47 P | The President talked long distance with Bebe Rebozo in Florida.
12:49 | 12:50 P | The President talked long distance with entertainer Bing Crosby
in California.
12:54 P The President telephoned long distance to entertainer Jackie
Gleason in Florida. The call was not completed.
1:00 The President had lunch at Aspen.
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o - o DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
JANUARY 1, 1971

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C, 1:00p FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME Rroneed ACTIVITY
In Cut 1o ID

During the afterncon the President watched football games on
television and worked in the den.

1:03 1:06 P | The President talked long distance with entertainer Jackie
Gleason in Florida.

1:17 1:18 P | The President talked long distance with actor John Wayne in
California.

1:23 1:24 P | The President talked long distance with Paul Keyes in Californial

5:45 6:30 The President had dinner while watching the Rose Bowl football
game on television.
The President continued to work in the den during the evening.

6:33 G:h7 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

6:53 6:54 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

7:58 T7:59 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldemsan.

8:09 8:10 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

At some time during the evening the President saw the movie
"Apnatomy of a Murder" with:
the First lady
Edward Cox
Patricia Nixon
‘Julie and David Eisenhower.
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FELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST

From: White House To;

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Patricia Nixon
Edward Cox

Mr. D. Bates
Mr. R. Johnson
Mrs. Johnson
CIR Larson

Mr. Sanchez
Agent Grant
Agent Endicot
Agent Hardwick

JANUARY 1, 1971

Camp David

APPENDIX "A"



rrediven! RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY ]

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ASPEN RESIDENCE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 2, 1971

CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND TIME DAY
2:09p SATURDAY
PHONE
P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID
2:09 2:11 R The President talked long distance with:
Mike Mansfield, Senator
Hugh Scott, Senator
at the Capitol in Washington, D. C.
2:11 2:12 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman.
2:19 P The President telephoned long distance Counsellor
Robert H. Finch. The call was not completed.
2:24 2:28 P The President talked long distance with Alexander
Haig, NSC staff member in Washington, D. C.
2:31 2:47 P The President talked long distance with his Counsellor,
Robert H. Finch in Washington, D. C.
2:49 2:51 R The President talked long distance with:
Cari Albert, Congressman
John J. Rhodes, Congressman
at the Capitol in Washington, D. C.
6:08 6:09 | P

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman.

At sometime during the evening the President and
the First Lady saw the movie "Barabbas!'.




o arsmwiabal Yl IVMOTNANLY INIAVIT W WRILT WIRRD
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ASPEN RESIDENCE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 3, 1971

"TIME DAY
CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 10:15a SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In  Ow Lo | ID
10:15 The President had breakfast.
11:10 11:12 The President motored irom the Aspen Residence at Camp
David to the helipad.
11:16 | 11:46 The President flew by helicopter from Camp David <helipad
to the South Lawn of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A",
11:48 The President went to the Residence.
11:51 The President went to his Office in the E.O.B.
1:16 124 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick
J. Buchanan.
1.32 2:18| P The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry
’ A, Kissinger,
2:23) 2:26) P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.
2:43 3:15 The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
4:17 P The President telephoned his Special Cou.nsel Charles W.
Colson. The call was not completed.
4:19 . P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Patrick
J. Buchanan. The call was not completed.
4:22 4:45] P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.
4:46 4:57 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick
' J. Buchanan.
5:42 5:53| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:0Q 6:05] P The President talked with Alexander M. Haig, NSC staff
member.
6:18 6:27] P The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
6:35 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed,
7:50 7:54 R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MAWIFEST January 3, 1971

From:Camp David To: White House

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Patricia Nixon

Mr. Johnson
Mrs. Johnson
Dr. Bear

CDR Larson
Mr. Sanchesz
Mr. Grant
Mr. Copland



= —- s anewrn UV ISENAWIY T LN (S Talh W]

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE {Mo., Day, Yr.)
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. _9:38a  MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

- M ]
In Out Lo LD

9:38 The President went to his E.0.B. Qffice.
12:15 | 12:17 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
1:51 The President went to the Barber Shop.
2:16 The President returned to his E.0.B. Office.
3:25 3:26 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
3:hh 3:45 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
5:55 5:56 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
6:07 6:08 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
6:20 6:21 | P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
6:35 6:36 | R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
. Butterfield.
7:54 7:55 | R. The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
T:49 R The President was telephoned by NSC Staff member Alexander M.
Haig. The call was not completed.
8:05 The President went to the Library.
8:10 The President went to the Residence.
8:54 | 10:17 The President went to the Library and participated in a ﬁationally

televised one hour "Conversation with the President." OCther
participants were:

John Chancellor, NBC

Eric Sevareid, CBS

Howard X. Smith, ABC

Nancy H. Dickerson, PBS.

10:00 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of Defense, Melvin R.
: Laird. Rose Mary Woods took the call. '

10:02 R The President was telephoned long distance by his Assistant,

Henry A. Kissinger in San Clemente, Callfornla Rose Mary
Wooda took the call,

2
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTOW, D.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

1
TIME DAY

10:03p MONDAY

PHONE

10:29 | 10:33 | R
16:33 R

10:34 | 10:39 | P

10:39 R

10:40 | 10:42 | P
10:43 | 10:46 | P
310:47 | 10:51 | P

10:53 R

11:06 | 11:10 | P

11:13 {11:18 | | P
11:19 | 11:24 P

11:24% [ 11:33 | P

11:35 P
11:46 | 11:49 [ P

11:57 | 12:01 | R

TIME RoRecned ACTIVITY
In Out Lo| LD
10:03 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers. Rose Mary Woods took the call.
10:0k4 | R The President was telephoned by Attorney General, John N.
Mitchell. Rose Mary Woods took the call.
10:17 The President returned to the Residence.

The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

The President was telephoned by Mary Ann Repass. Rose Mary
Woods took the call.

The President talked with Secretary of State, William P. Rogers.

The President was telephoned by Director of OMB, George P.
Shultz. Rose Mary Woods took the call.

The President talked with Secretary of Defense, Melvin R. Laird.
The President talked with Bill Carruthers, CBS.
The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler

The President was telephoned by C.G. Rebozo. The call was not
completed.

The President was telephoned long distance by Congressman
Gerald Ford in Coloradc. Rose Mary Woods took the call.

The President talked with Chief Justice Warren Burger.

The President talked long distance with Congressman Gerald Ford
in Colorado.

The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger in San Clemente.

The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.

The President telephoned long distance to Bill Paley in New
York City. The call was not completed.

The President talked with Director of Communications, Herbert
G. Klein.

The President talked with Director of Communications, Herbert
G. Klein.
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TRE WHITE HOUSE " PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 5, 1971
’ TIME DAY ‘
THE WHITE HQUSE - WASHINGTON, D,C. 7:45_a TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME e ACTIVITY
In | Out Lo | 1D
7:45 The President had breakfast.
7:55 The President went to the Oval Office.
8:04 | 9:26 The President attended a Cabinet Meeting in the Cabinet
Room. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A",
9:26 The President went to his Oval Office.
The President met with:
9:26 | 9:29 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
The President met for a photo session with:
g.28 9:33 Donald Rumsfeld, Assistant
9:28 9:35 Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
The Preéident met with;
9:35 | 10:06 George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
9:37 | 10:06 +~ Peter G. Peterson, Assistant
The President met with:
10:08 ) 11:19 Spiro T. Agnew, Vice President
10:08 | 11:19 Nelson Rockefeller, Governor
10:08 | 11:19 Raymond Shafer, Governor
10:08 | 11:19 Louie Nunn, Governor
10:08 | 11:19 George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
10;08 | 11:19 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:08 | 11:19 Donald Rumsfeld, Assistant
10:08 ! 11:19 - Edward Harper, Special Assistant
10:08} 11:19 C. D. Ward, Assistant to the Vice President
10:08 | 11:19 . William L. Safire, Special
The President met in the Oval Office for the signing ceremony
of H.R. 17901, Establishing Circuit Court Executives with:
11: 04 | '11:27 Warren Burger, Chief Justice
11:19 11:27 Mrs. Warren Burger

11:19 11:27 Rowland S. Kirks, Director, Admin.,Office of

the U.S. Courts

11:19 .27 Alfred P. Murrah, Judge
11:19 | 11:.27 Clark MacGregor, Counsel
11:19 | 127

Richard Moore, Special Assistant to the Atty.Gen.

11:19 | 11:.27 John E. Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant
Members of the press

11:29 | 11:47 The President met with Governor Louie Nunn.

11:45 R

The President was telephoned long distance by Governor
Russell Peterson in Delaware. The call was not complated.




(See Travel R?corci' 'f;r— }r-a-velv Ac'mutsa
PLACE D.Y BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 5, 1971
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 11:48a TUESDAY
TIME R%cot‘a:éi%d ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | LD
The President met with:
11:48 | 12:19 John Freeman, Ambassador
11:48 | 12:19 Alexander Haig, Gen., NSC staff member
12:13 | 12:25 Richard Moore, Special Assistant to the Atty.
General
12:25 | 12:34 The President flew by helicopter from’the South Lawn of the
White House to the Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "'B",
12:43 2:55 The President flew by AF~-1 from the Andrews AFB to the
’ El Toro MCAS, California., For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX ""C'",

3:03 The President flew by helicopter from the El Toro MCAS to
the San Clemente Helipad. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX '"B'',

3:19 3:21 The President rode by golf cart from the helipad to the San
Clemente Residence.

4.01 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan., The call was not completed.

4:021 4:22 | P . The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

4:23 4:30 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.

4:30 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.

4:31 4:41 P| The President telephoned long distance to former Governor
John Connally in Houston, Texas. The President talked
with Mrs. John Connally.

4:42| 4:55 P| The President talked long distance with Secretary of State
William P. Rogers in Washington, D. C.

4:57 5:00 | P The President talked with his brother, Donald Nixon.

5:01 5:04 The President talked with Howard K. Smith, ABC news
commentor.

5:06 5:09 R| The President talked long distance with Vice President
Agnew at his residence in Washington, D. G,

5:18 5:21 P| The President talked long distance with golfer Billy Casper
in Los Angeles, California,
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 5, 1971

TIME DAY
5:30p TUESDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD

5:30 The President had dinner with his Personal Secretary,
Rose Mary Woods.

6:19 6:20 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.

6:22 6:47 P | The President talked long distance with Patrick Moynihan
in Massachusetts.

6:43 R | The President was telephoned long distance by former
Governor John Connally in Houston, Texas. The call was
not completed.

6:52 6:56 R | The President talked with former Governor John Connally
in Houston, Texas,

6:50 8:50

The President saw the movie ""Citizen Kane'' with:
The First Lady
C. G. Rebozo
Patricia Nixon




APPENDIX "A" .

‘ January 5, 1971

CABINET MEETING TODAY

The following persons from outside the White House - EOB
complex will be attending a Cabinet Meeting in the Cabinet Room

at 8:00 a. m, today:

»Vice President Spiro Agnew
#Secretary Rogers (State)
TS wSecretary Kennedy (Treasury)
»Deputy Secretary Packard (Defense)
wAttorney General Mitchell (Justice)

!.’ :i [/Dgputy Postmaster General Klassen (Post Office)

/ : | bActing Secretary Russell (Interior)

/ | #Under Secretary Siciliano (Commerce)

»Secretary Hodgson (Labor)

Secretary Richardson (HEW)

L—5¢cretary Romney (HUD)
»Under Secretary Beggs (Transportation)
| -Secretary Hardin (Agriculture)

~——

>

Please ensure their immediate access.’

Thank you.

Alexander P. Butterfield
Deputy Ass{ié’tant to the President
P

J/

[



APPENDIX ''B"

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST January 5, 1971

FROM: White House Lawn

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Patricia Nixon
Rose Mary Woods
John D. Ehrlichman
CDR larson

H.R. Haldeman
Ronald L. Ziegler
Alexander P. Butterfield
Dwight Chapin

Dr. William Lukash
Mr. Taylor

Mr. Moultin

FROM: El Toro MCAS TO:

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Patricia Nixon
CIR Larson

Rose Mary Woods
John D. Ehrlichman
H.R. Haldeman
Ronald L. Ziegler
Raymond X. Price
Dr. William Lukash
2 USSS Agents

TO: Andrews Air Force Base

Western White House
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FOR OFFICIAL USE OXNLY

Mr. Gene Risher

biS e 83 ‘
ANDREWS ArB, WASH, D.C. TO EL TORO MCAS, CALIFORNIA
5 Jan 71 Depart 12:40pm Arrive 2:52pm 5+12 2330SM
" 1. The President
2. Mrs. Nixon
3. Miss Tricia Nixon
4. Mr. H. R. Haldeman
5. Mrs. H. R. Haldeman N
6. Mr. Dwight Chapin ' '
7. Mr. John Ehrlichman
8. Mr. Alexander Butterfield
9. Mr. Ronald Ziegler
10. Mr. Bruce Kehrli ’
+11. Mr. Raymond Price Jr.
12. Mr. Tod Hullin
13, Mr. William Carruthers
14. Dr. William Lukash
15. Miss Rose Mary Woods ‘
1l6. Mrs. Constance Stuart ’
17. Comdr Charles Larson
18, MSgt L. D. Williams~ .
19. SP7 Herbert Oldenburg
- 20, - SDC Zosimo T. Monzon
21. R. Taylor
22. A. Godfrey S
23. R. Keiser : .ﬁ»
'24. s. Miller t R
25, D. Shaw A
26. N. Wallace - N
27. E. Greeves
28. W. Moulton
29. C. Rochner
30. Mr. Ollie Atkins WH Photo
31. Mr. Doug Cornell AP
32, Mr. Bill Gill ABC
33. Mr. Chick Harrity AP Photo
34, Mr. Paul Healy N. Y. Daily News
35, Mr. Henry Hubbard Newsweek
36. Mr. Frank Cancellare UPI Photo
37. UPI

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




T sk el Record for Tewel Activiyy
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 6, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CI.EMENTE, CALIFORNIA 7:59a. m. WEDNESDAY
TIME P Placed ,
R=Received ACTIVITY
m | Out Lo | ID
7:59 8:17 | P The President talked George P. Shultz, Director, OMB.
8:50 The President went to his office,
8:55 9:00 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
9:02 9:38 | P The President talked with Attorney General John N.
Mitchell.
9:45 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
10:05 P The President telephoned Secretary of State William P,
- Rogers. The call was not completed.
10:24 10:27 | P The President talked with Special Assistant for Consumer
Affairs Virginia Knauer.
The President met with:
12:45 JohnD. Ehrlichman, Assigtant
10:35 12:01 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
12:45 12:50 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield .
12:50 1.00 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
1:16 1:17 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
1:17 The President went to his Residence.
1:25 1:39 | P THe President talked with his Special Counsel, Charles
W. Colson,
1:43 1:48 | P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
1:56 2:04 The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
4:01 4:03}! P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
4:03 P The President telephoned The Reverend lely Graham. The
call was not completed.
4.04 4:07] P The President talked with Personal Physician, Dr. Walter
R. Tkach.
—
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FREQIVEIY] HILHARKUY NIAUMNM O UAILT UIARCT
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
. JANUARY 6, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 4:08p WEDNESDAY
TIME Pbhoed
R=Rc.:eiiI ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo LD
4:08 4:15 | R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
4:17 P The President telephoned his Assistant H. R. Haldeman.

The call was not completed.

4:20 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, William
L.. Safire. The call was not completed.

4.21 4:31 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond

K. Price.
4:42 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

The call was not completed.

5:27 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
The call was not completed.

5:28 6:12 | P The President talked with Director, OMB George P. Shultz.
6:34 P The President telephoned Richard Moore. The call was not
completed.
6:45 6:59 P The President talked long distance with Former Governor
John Comnnally in New York City.
7:00 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
: Congressman and Mrs. Gerald Ford

Mr. and Mrs. Bob Hope
Mr. Arnold Palmer
Dr. Henry A. Kissinger

7:20 7:28 R| The President talked long distance with the Reverend
Billy Graham in Washington, D. C.

9:15 : Guests departed Residence.

_
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 7, 1971

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:22am THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME R Recuved ACTIVITY
In ow lo | 1D
8:22 The President went to his Office.
8:24 8:30 The President met with his Deputy Alexander P.
Butterfield.
8:43 P The President telephoned his Counsellor, Robert H.
Finch. The call was not completed.
8:45 9:18 | P The President talked with Director, OMB George P. Shultz.
9:20 | 9:33 | R The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. |
Finch.
9:35 9:39 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
9:40 9:54 P | The President talked long distance with Richard Moore in
Washington, D. C.
9:54 9:59 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose ;
Mary Woods.
10:00 10:05 The President met with his Deputy Alexander P. Butterfield.
10:12 10:13 P | The President talked long distance with Mayor Frank Curran |
in San Dijego, California. '
10:15 11:55 | The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger,
The President met with:
11:56 12:05 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
11:57 12:04 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
12:02 12:11 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
|
i2;08 12:10 | The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander ".
P. Butterfield. |
12:14 12:50 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichma.n. l
12:38 R The President was telephoned by Arthur F. Burns, Chrmn. i

E R Bd. The call was not completed.

12:53 The President left the Residence accompanied by:
C. G. Rebozo

1416 1.21 | P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 7, 1971

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 1;36p THURSDAY
TIME P Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
In Ot Lo | LD

1:36 1:41 The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.

1:43 1:45 The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.

2:42 R | The President was telephoned by Governor Ronald Reagan in
Sacramento, Calif. The call was not completed.

3:33 R The President was telephoned long distance by Vice
President Spiro Agnew in Washington, D. C. The call
was not completed.

4:12 The President returned to the Residence.

4:210 4:21 | R The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.

4:22 4:24 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods,

5:06 5:07 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods. ‘

5:08 5:09 | P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.

6:32 P The President telephoned his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman, The call was not completed.

8:29 8:31 R|] The President was telephoned long distance by Cong.

John McCormack at Providence Hospital in Wash. D. C.
The President talked.
At sometime during the evening the President saw the

movie '"All About Eve'',, with:

The First Lady

. C. G. Rebozo
Patricia Nixon
L
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THZ WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN : DATE (Mo., Day, ¥r.)
JANIARY 8, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNTIA 7:40a FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME —Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD '
7:40 The Pregident had breakfast.
8:2k The President went to his Office.
The President met with:
9:20 ) 12:15 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
9:46 | 11:17 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary.
9:30 P | The President telephoned long distance to George Allen in
California. The call was not completed.
12:15 12:34 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
12:22 | 12:28] P The President talked with the First Lady.
12:34 | 12:37 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
12:37 12:39 The President met with:

Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Mrs. Dulaney Palmer.

12:39 The President, with Rose Mary Woods and Mrs. Dulaney Palmer,
went to Rose Mary Woods' 6ffice.
12:40 The President returned to his Office.
12:42 | 12:44 The President‘met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
12:44 | 12:50 The President met with C.G. Rebozo.
12:56 1:20( P The President talked with his Assistant, E.R. Haldemen.
1:37 The President and C.G. Rebozo went to the Residence.
2:28 2:40 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
2:50 3:17 The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente

helipad to Santa Catalina Island. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A",

The Presidential party was greeted by Mayor of Santa Catalina,
Harvey Cowells.

The President toured the Island with:
Mayor Harvey Cowells

Patricia Nixon
C.G. Rebozo.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 8, 1971

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CTEMENTE, CATTFORNTA 3:17 FRTDAY.
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
During his tour of the Island the President met with a number
of townspeople and high school students in the village of
Avalon. The President greeted another group of townspeople
at Pebbly Beach.
L:35 5:57 The Presidential party flew by helicopter from Pebbly Beach
to San Clemente, California. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A". '
5:57 The President went to the Residence.
5:05 5:06 P| The President talked long distance to Susan Eisenhower in
Pennsylvania.
5:13 5:15 P| The President talked long distance with his Assistant, John
D. Ehrlichman in California.
5:54 5:55 R| The President talked with his brother Edward Nixon.
6:10 6:11| P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
6:13 6:14t P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
6:26 6:29 [ R The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
7:00 8:00 The President watched the movie "Mississippi" with:

the First Lady
C.G. Rebozo
Patrieia Nixon.
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST  January 8, 1971

From: Western White House TO: Santa Catalina Airport, Santa Catalina Island

President Nixon
Patricia Nixon
C.G. Rebozo
Major Brennan
Agent Godfrey
Agent Hardin
Agent Zboril

FROM: Pebbly Beach, Santa Catalina TO:

President Nixon
Patricia Nixon
C.G. Rebozo
Major Brennan
Agent Godfrey
Agent Hardin
Agent Zboril

Western White House
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FREIDENT KIVHAKD NIAUN'D UAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 9, 1971

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 9:37 a.m. SATURDAY
TiME ihaeed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D

9:35 9.37 The President drove by golf cart from the Residence to his
Office,

9:51 |10:03 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.

10:14 |10:15 P The President talked with Admiral Jerry Land.

10:26 |10:29 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.

10-:29 [{10:50 The President met with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

10:29 R | The President talked long distance with his niece, Lawrene
Nixon Anfinson in San Diego, California.

10:34 R The President talked long distance with his brother, Donald
Nixon in San Diego, California.

10:50 |10:55 The President returned to the Residence.

10:56 111:17 The President went for a walk along the beach.

11:29 112:09 R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

12:21 12:23 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.

12:28 [12:31 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

12:51 |12:52 The President talked with Chief Abelardo Convento in the
Staff Mess.,

12:54 |12:57 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.

1203 The President accompanied by his daughter, Patricia went
to building '"B'" to see his birthday gifts,

1:10 The President went to his office accompanied by his daughter,
Patricia Nixon.

1:15 1:18 The President drove by golf cart from his office to the
residence, he was accompanied by his daughter Patricia.

long distance

2:28 R| The President was telephoned/by the Reverend Billy Graham
in Montreat, North Carolina. The call was not completed.
Deputy Assistant, Alexander P. Butterfield.took the call.

U.5. GOYERNMENT PRINTING CFFICE : 1969—0-332-068
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| THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
) - (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
NUAR , 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE J'-I"IA;IE oA EAX? !
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 2:42 pm SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME ==Placed .
R=Received ACTIVITY
Io Out o] LD |
2:42 | 2:45 R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
3:50 | 3:56 R | The President talked long distance with Mrs. Mamie
Eisenhower in Gettsburg, Pennsylvauia.
4:40 R | The President was telephoned by Vice President Spiro T.
Agnew. The call was not completed.
5:07 5:13 R | The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Julie Eisenhower in Newport, Rhode Island.
5:16 5:19 R| The President talked with Vice President Spiro T. Agnew.
7:15 The President had dinner.
8:45 |11:00 The President saw the movie '"Gi Gi'" with:

The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
C. G. Rebozo

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFI(F - 1080217 N6R T SN < B SR
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PHESIDENT KICHARD NIXUN'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 10, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 9:55 am SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:55 The President had breakfast.
10242 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
10:47 |11:03 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond
K. Price.
11:09 |11:55 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
1:.04 The President went to the Office.
1.21 1:50 P The President talked with Attorney General John Mitchell.
2:25 P| The President telephoned Mrs. Paula Woods (POW Wife)
in Lemoore, California. The call was not completed.
2:43 2:49 P| The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
James Keogh in Connecticut.
2:51 3:05 P| The President talked long distance with President of
Readers Digest, Hobart Lewis in New York.
3:06 3:09 P| The President talked long distance with Mrs. Paula Woods
(POW Wife) in Lemoore, California.
3:20 3:29 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
: Ehrlichman.
3:30 3:41 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H.
Finch.
3:59 4:15 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
4:20 The President went to the Residence.
4:50 4:54 R{| The President talked with C. G. Rebozo.
5:36 6:01 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.,
6:30 6:32 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
6:39 6:40 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
6:51 6:52 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D.
Ehrlichman.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0-332-068
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 11, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 9:56 am MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
T h Out Lo | LD
9:56 The President accompanied by C. G. Rebozo went to his
Office.
Q9:57 110:00 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose

Mary Woods.

The President met with;

10:04 [11:16 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
10:30 {10:37 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:38 [11:05 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
The President met with:
11:25 1:40 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
12:32 1:45 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
12:32 1:52 C. G. Rebozo, friend
1:37 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.
1:55 2:06 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
2:07 2:11 P} The President talked long distance with his Assistant,

Henry A. Kissinger in Wash.,D.C.

The President met with:

2:20 2:45 C. G. Rebozo, friend

2:21 2:35 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

2:37 | 2:41 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.

2:45 The President accompanied by C. G. Rebozo went to the
Residence.

3:51 3:58 R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.

4:00 4:12 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond
K. Price.

4:13 4:15 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.

4:59 5:07 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.

1.4.

5:13 5:24 P The President talked/with Charles Mortimer in White Plains,
New York.

6:05 P The President telephoned Jesseman West McPherson. The

call was not completed.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0~332-068
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 1], 1971

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIE o

Y
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:05pm MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T I Out lo | ID
8:05 9:20 The President watched the movie "Torn Curtain'' with:

The First Lady
C. G. Rebozo
Patricia Nixon

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0~332-068
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‘ THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 12, 1971

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 10:14 am TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME B Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:14  |10:16 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.
10:15  |10:25 The President met in his study with his Deputy Assistant,
Alexander P. Butterfield.
10:21 |10:22 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
10:27 1(10:28 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
10:29 |10:44 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
10:55 [11:15 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.
11. 30 11:41 R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
12:09 (12:35 The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
12:40 |12:44 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond
K. Price.
12:55 [12:56 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
1;20 1:23 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
3:09 3:16 The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
3:18 3:19 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
4:37 4:38 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
4:39 4.41 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
4:46 5:13 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond
K. Price.
7:49 7:54 P| The President talked long distance with his Assistant, John
D. Ehrlichman in Los Angeles, California.
- 8:02 | 8:06 P| The President talked long distance with Ann Duggan in NYC.
8:11 P The President telephoned long distance to Paul Keyes in
Loos Angeles, California. The call was not completed.
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| tre e roust PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
SIACE DAY SEGAN - DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 10:30 azn WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME Rooptaced, ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
10:30 [10:40 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.
11:00 |11:15 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
11:16 12:11 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:19 |12:21 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
12:43 [12:50 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:51 (12:54 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
1:18 1:19 R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
1:56 The President went to Building "B'' for a photograph session
with Merrett Smith, photographer.
2:40 2:44 The President motored from Building '"B" to the Concordia
Elementary School in San Clemente, California.
2:44 3:04 The President met with fourth and fifth grade students who
had sent him cards for his birthday. :
3:04 3:07 The President motored from the Concordia Elementary
: School to his Office within the Compound.
The President met with:
3:08 | 3:19 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
3:16 ' John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
3:10 3:13 Fred Maroon
3:41 3:59 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President met with;
4:15 4:19 | Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
4:16 4:20 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
4:17 5:03 Raymond K. Price, Special Assistant
The President met with:
5:33 5:36 Alexander P. Bufterfield, Deputy Assistant
5:36 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
5:39 5:55 P The President talked with Attorney General John N.
Mitchell.
- 6:21 The President went to the Residence.
1 .2
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{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE JANUARY 13, 1971
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA TIME DAY
6:51p WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo F
6:51 6:53 R The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
7:04 7:12 The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell.
8:04 8:07 The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond
K. Price.
8:08 8:09 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond
K. Price.
8:20 8:23 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
8:54 | 9:02 R The President talked with Attorney General John N. Mitchell.
9:03 9:14 P The President talked with his Assistént, H. R. Haldeman.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—O~332-068
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e wAne NUUSE PRESIUENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 14, 1971
THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE

TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 8:54a THURSDAY
PHONE

TIME P=Placed

R==Received
T

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:54 | 9:00 |. | R | The President talked long distance with John Andrews, Chrmn.
RNC Nominating Committee in Washington, D. C.

9:11 9:24 The President flew by helicopter from the San Clemente

Compound to the E1 Toro MCAS. For a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "A", '

9:24 The President was met at the El Toro MCAS by Mrs. Edith
Bielat a typesetter at the Los Angeles Times, who

presented the President with a crocheted likeness of
himself.

9:33 | L:55 The Presidential party flew by AF-1 from the El Toro MCAS
to Lincoln, Nebraska. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B''.

Enroute to Lincoln, Nebraska the President met with his
Deputy Press Secretary, Gerald L.. Warren.
The President was met at the Lincoln Municipal Airport,
Lincoln, Nebraska by:
Governor and Mrs. James Exon
Mayor and Mrs. Sam Schwartzkopf
2:02 2:17 The Presidential party motored from the Lincoln Municipal
Airport to the Lincoln Coliseum, University of Nebraska.
. Upon arrival at the Coliseurn, University of Nebraska the
presidential family was met and escorted to a holding
room by:

Chancellor and Mrs. Durward B. Varner

Following the President's entrance on stage, he was intro-
duced by Joseph Soshnik, President, University of Nebraska

For a list of platform guests, see APPENDIX "C'".

2:17 3:12 The President addressed a Student-Faculty Convocation at

the University of Nebraska. The President presented a

plaque to Bob Devaney, Coach of the University of
Nebraska football team.

3:12 3:26 The Presidential party motored from the Lincoln Coliseum
to the Lincoln Municipal Airport. The President was
accompanied by Congressman Charles Thone.

3:36]  6:41 The Presidential party flew by AF -1 from the Lincoln

Municipal Airport, Lincoln, Nebraska to Andrews AFDB.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX '"D".

1
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fHE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 14, 1971

THE WESTERN WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
SAN CLEMENTE, CALIFORNIA 6:49p THURSDAY
TIME R
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D

6:49 | 6:58 The Presidential party flew by helicopter from the Andrews
AFB to the South Lawn of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A",

7:02 The President went to the Residence,

7:07 7:19 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A,
Kissinger.

8:19 8:31 The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

836 | 8:49 The President talked with Attorney General John N.
Mitchell.

. 8:50 8:51 The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.

8:54 9:00 The President talked with John S. Andrews, Chairman, RNC
Nominating Committee.

9:01| 9:02 | R The President talked with his Personal Physician, Dr.
Walter R. Tkach.

9:57| 10:18 | P

4
The President talked with entertainer, Bob Haope.

US. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1969—0~332-068
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST
January 1h, 1971
From: Western White House

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Patricia Nixon
CDR Larson

Rose Mary Woods
Mr. Maroon

Henry A. Kissinger
H.R. Haldeman
John D. Ehrlichman
Mr. Warren

BG Tkach

2 USSS Agents

1 WH Photographer

FROM: Andrews Air Force Base

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon
Patricia Nixon
Henry A. Kissinger
John D. Ehrlichman
Dwight Chapin

Dr. Tkach

Cdr Larson

Manola Sanchez

Mr. Taylor

Mr. Moultin

To:

TO:

APPENDIX "A"

El Toro MCAS

White House Lawn
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AIR
MSN :

FORCE Oz
83 : '

APPENDIX "B"

FOR OFFICIAL USE OnNLY

EL TORO MCAS, CALIFORNIA TO LINCOLN, NEBRASKA
9

14 Jan 71 Depart

W ~J A WU e W

g W H O W
L] . . - i d

16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23,
24,
25,
26.
27,
28,
29,
30.
31.
32,
33,
34,
35.
36.
37.
38.
39,
40.
41,

29
=,

.'?

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Miss Tricia Nixon
Senator Roman L. Hruska
Mrs, Roman L. Hruska
Mr. H. R. Haldeman !
Dr. Henry Kissinger
Mr. John Enrlichman
Mr. Jerry Warren

Mr. Dwight Chapin

Miss Rose Mary Woods
Dr. Walter Tkach '
Comdyr Charles Larson
Mr. Bruce Kehrli

Mr. Tod Hullin

. Mrs. Constance Stuart

Mr. Stephen Bull

Mr. Raymond Price
Mr. Lee Heubner

Mr. Winston Lord

Mr. Fred Maroon

Miss Jana Hruska
YNC Donald F. Murray
SP7 Herbert Oldenburg
Mr. Manuel Sanchez
R. Taylor ‘
Godfrey

Moulton

Rochner

Keiser

Miller

Grummon

Holt

. Walton

Mr. Ollie Atkins

Mr. Aldo Beckman

Mr. Frank Cancellare
Mr. Frank Cormier
Mr. Charles Harrity
Mr. Robert Pierpoint
Mr. Jerry Schecter

Miss Helen Thomas

<t
l
»

Wwarn™non

:33am  Arrive 1:56pm 2+23 1315SM

WH Photo
Chicago Tribune
UPI Photo

AP

AP Photo

CBS :

Time

Url

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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PLATFORM GUESTS

Secretary Clifford Hardin
Governor James Exon
Senator Carl Curtis
Senator Roman Hruska

Cong. Charles Thone, lst District (R)

Joseph Soshnik, President, University of

Nebraska
Coach Bob Devaney
Steve Tiwald, President, Student Body
Dr. Richard Gilbert, Faculty Representative
Robert Raun, President, Board of Regents
Mayor Sam Schwartzhopf
Chancellor Durward Varner
Ken Wald - Representative Meh's Honorary

Julie Marolf - Representative Women's Honorary

e



APPENDIX ''D"

AIR FORCE ONE " FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
MSN: 83 ,
LINCOLN, NEBRASKA TO ANDREWS AFB, WASH, D.C.

14 Jan 71 Depart 3:36pm Arrive 6:40pm 2+04 1100SM

The President

Mrs. Nixon

Miss Tricia Nixon

Congressman Charles Thone :

Mr. H. R. Haldeman .

Dr. Henry Kissinger ! E

Mr. John Ehrlichman

Mr. Jerry Warren

Mr. Dwight Chapin

Miss Rose Mary Woods

Dr. Walter Tkach ,

Comdr Charles Larson

13. Mr. Bruce Kehrli

14, Mr. Tod Hullin : , o

15. Mrs. Constance Stuart

16. Mr. Stephen Bull

17. Mr. Raymond Price

18. Mr. Lee Heubner _ .
19. Mr. Winston Lord

20. Miss Jana Hruska

21. Y¥YNC Donald F. Murray : . )
22, SP7 Herbert Oldenburg . RN

=
N H O WOW-1OoOyWU0n & wN -

23. Mr. Manuel Sanchez _ o ' -
24. "R, Taylor o S - o
25. A. Godfrey o . o

26. W. Moulton
27. C. Rochner
28. R. Keiser
29, S. Miller
30. P. Grummon
31. J. Holt

32, Mr. Schwartz

"/'i-
s

33, Mr. Ollie Atkins =~ _ _ WH Photo

34, Mr. Aldo Beckman = " Chicago Tribune
35. {r. Frank Cancellare UPI Photo

36. Mr. Frank Cormier o AP _

37. Mr. Charles Harrity AP Photo

38. Mr. Robert Pierpoint CBS

39. Mr. Jerry Schecter - Time

40, Miss Helen Thomas : UPI '
41, Mr. Ron Walker ' '

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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PRESS ON AIR FORCE ONE
Thursday - January 14, 1971

Frank Cormier - AP

Helen Thomas - UPI

Robert Pierpoint - CBS

Aldo Beckman - Chicago Tribune
Jerry Schecter - Time Magazine
Frank Cancellare - UPI Photographer
Charles Harity - AP Photographer
¥red Maroon, Photographer



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
January 15, 1971

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 9:35a FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
9:35 9:48 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldemen.
'9:53 | 10:02 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White House
to the Dwight David Eisenhower Republican Center.
The President participated in the Dedication Ceremony for the
Dwight David Eisenhower Center. Among those present were:
Mrs. Dwight David Eisenhower
the First Lady
Julie Eisenhower:
Rogers C.B. Morton, outgoing Chairman, RNC
members of the Cabinet
Republican members of the Senate and their staffs
Republican members of the House and their staffs
members of the Republican National Committee.
10:35 10:43 The President motored from the Dwight David Eisenhower Center
to the South Grounds of the White House.
10:47 The President returned to his Oval Office.
10:55 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
The President met with:
11:11 | 12:1k4 George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
11:11 | 12:1h. Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA
11:13 | 11:1k John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant.
12:10 | 12:11 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
12:16 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed.
During an OPEN HOUR, with a White House photographer present,
the President met with:
12:19 | 12:2k John McKesson, U.S. Ambassador to Gabon
Marion H. Smoak, Deputy Chief of Protocol.
12:25 12:37 Mrs. William E. Chisholm, President, Women's National
Republican Club, Ine.
Mrs. John Finger, WHNRC
Mrs. Henri Bendel, WNRC
Mrs. Robert McGrath
Mrs. Myron Field
Harry S. Dent, Special Counsel.
12:39 | 12:45 Mr. and Mrs. Robert Lane, Chairman of the Board of the
' Printing Industries

1S GOVFRNMENT PRINTING NEEICE « {00t m3 22000




e e e FREJIUENG FIVHARKU NIAUN'S DAILY DIARY
’ (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN ' DATE (Mo., Day, Yt.)
’ January 15, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 12:39p FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME —Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD

OPEN HOUR CONTINUED

12:39 | 12:45 Dr. and Mrs. Noble, President of the Printing Industries
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Soskin, Secretary of “Printing Week in
New York"
12:46 | 12:50 Luther I. Replogle, U.S. Ambassador to Iceland

Mrs. Luther I. Replogle.

12:51 | 12:56 Mrs. Louise D. Perry, needleworked a Presidential seal
Mrs. Thomas Roberts, niece

Miss Hannah Roberts, niece

Mrs. Donald Hibbard, niece.

12:56 1:10 | R The President talked with Secretary of State, William P. Rogers.

1:14 1:30 : John Griner, National President, American Federation of
Government Employees

William Usery, Assistant Secretary of Labor

Charles Colson, Special Counsel.

1:32 1:58 Henry Byroade, U.S. Ambassador to the Philippines
John Holdridge, NSC staff.
1:59 2:15 Donald E. (Buz) Lukens, State Senator, Ohio
John Nidecker, Deputy Special Assistant.
2:16 . The President went to the Barber Shop.
2:37 The President returned to his Oval Office.
2:39 3:20 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
The President met with:
3:20 5:06 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
3:20 5:04 George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
3:20 3:49 Casper Weinberger, Deputy Director, OMB
3:20 3:49 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
3:52 5:04 James D. Hodgson, Secretary of Labor
3:52 5:04 Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA
3:52 5:04 Herbert J. Stein, member CEA
3:52 5:04 Hendrick Houthakker, member CEA
3:52 5:04 Arthur B. Laffer, OMB staff.
The President met with:
:08 5:17 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
5:10 5:17 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
5:17 The President went tc the Residence.
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
Japuary 15, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 5:19p FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:19 5:22 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
5:28 | 5:30 | P The President talked with his Persomal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
5:36 T7:15 The President and the First Lady hosted a reception in the East

Room for members of the Republican National Committee. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A".

T:15 The President returned to the Residence.

T:21 7:29 { P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R.Haldeman.

T:31 The President went to the South Grounds of the White House.
7:33 8:1L The President flew by helicopter from the South Grounds of the

White House to Camp David, Maryland. ZFor a list of passengers,
see APPENDIX "B

8:40 The President had dinner with:
the First Lady
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary.

9:30 The President watched the movie "Dr. Zhivago" with:
. the First Lady
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary.
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VRE WHITE HOUSE ' ' PRESIiDEI\rlT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN . DATE {(Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 16, 1971
TIME DAY
CAMP DAVID, MARYLAND 11:00a Suihe .
PHONE
TIME P—Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
11:00 The President had breakfast.
11:55 1:00 The President met with:
Edward Morgan, Deputy Counsel to the President
John Evans
Dana Mead.,
1:40 l:45 | P The President talked with his Deputy Counsel, Edward L. Morgan.
1:51 2:28 P | The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R.

Haldeman in Washington, D.C.

2:36 2:48 P | The President talked long distance with Attorney General John
N. Mitchell in Nashville, Tennessee.

2:33 P | The President telephoned long distance to Secretary of Agricultun
Clifferd M. Hardin in Washington, D.C. The call was not
completed. -

2:36 P The President telephoned his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch. The
call was not completed.
2:48 2:59 P | The President talked long distance with Secretary of Agriculture
Clifford M. Hardin in Washington, D.C.
3:01 3:10 P | The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R.
. Haldeman in Washington, D.C.
3:13 3:24 P | The President talked long distance with Congressman Rogers

C.B. Morton in Maryland.

3:24 . P | The President telephoned long distance to former Governor .
William Scranton in Scranton, Pennsylvania. The call was
not completed.

3:41 b:17 P | The President talked long distance to his Special Assistant
Raymond K. Price in Washington, D.C.

L7 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The call was not completed.

4:29 P | The President telephoned long distance to C.G. Rebozo. The
call was not completed.

L:4o 5:03 P | The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R.
Haldeman in Washington, D.C.

5:06 5:22 R | The President talked long distance with his Special Assistant,
Raymond K. Price in Washington, D.C.
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ThE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

TIME DAY
CAMP DAVID, MARYIAND G:24p SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME =Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo | LD
5:24 5:40 | R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
5:23 P| The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant, Peter
M. Flanigan in Washington, D.C. The call was not completed.
5:43 6:00 P | The President talked long distance with Secretary of State
William P. Rogers in Washington, D.C.
6:07 6:32 P | The President talked long distance with his Assistant, Henry
A. Kissinger in Maryland.
6:14 6:20 P | The President talked long distance with Secretary of Defense
Melvin Laird in Washington, D.C.
6:35 | 6:37 P | The President talked long distance with his Assistant Peter M.
Flanigan in Washington, D.C.
6:50 The President had dinner with:
the First Lady
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary.
7:35 The President saw the movie "Sitting Pretty" with:

the First Lady
" Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary.




THE WHITE HOUSE 7 PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

. (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN : DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 17, 1971
TIME DAY
CAMP DAVID, MARYTAND 11:45a SUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD

11:45 (The President had breakfast.

11:58] 12:09 P |The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R.

Haldeman in Washington, D.C.

12:40 P |The President telephoned long distance to C.G. Rebozo in
Florida. The call was not completed.

12:40 P | The President telephoned long distance to his Counsellor, ]
Robert H. Finch in Washington, D..C. The call was not !
completed.

12:47 12:54 P |The President talked long distance with his Assistant, John D. ;
Ehrlichmen in Washington, D.C. E

!

1:02] 1:54 P |The President talked long distance with his Assistant, H.R. ;
Haldeman in Washington, D.C. i

2:15( k:bs The President watched the Super Bowl football game on f
television. !

h:4g| k453 P | The President talked long distance with Mrs. ILyndon B. Johnson E

in Austin Texas.

5:07 5:36 The President flew by helicopter from the Camp David helipad
to the South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "A".

6:15 The President had dinner with the First Lady.
7:00) 7:01 ] R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
Special
7:28] T:43 ] P The President talked with his/Assistant Raymond K. Price.
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST JANUARY 17,

FROM: Camp David

President Nixon
Mrs. Nixon

Dr. Bear

LTC Coffey

Rose Mary Woods
Manola Sanchez
Mr. Duncan

Mr. Dillon

To: White Howse

1971
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE {Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 18, 1971

TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 9:23a MONDAY
TIME P Flaced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
9:.23 The President had breakfast.
9:30 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:53 9:59 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President met with:
10:01 10:48 Clifford M. Hardin, Secretary of Agriculture
10:01 10:48 Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA
10:01 10:48 George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
10:01 | 10:48 C. Fred Bergsten, staff member NSC
10:01 ( 10:48 William L. Safire, Special Assistant
10;01 | 12:00 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:01 1:36 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
10:48 | 1:36 Richard Helms, Director, CIA
10:48 1:36 Thomas H, Moorer, Adm.,JCS
10:48 | 12:;00 Alexander Haig, Gen., staff member NSC
10:48} 1:52 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
Members of the Press
12:01 | 12:41 The President accompanied by Secretary of Defense Melvin
’ R. Laird went to the Cabinet Room where he met with
Representatives of the Construction Industry Collective
Bargaining Commission. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A",
12:41 The President, accompanied by Secretary of Defense Melvin
R. Laird, went to the Oval Office. The President met with:
12:42) 1:.52 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
12:42 1:36 Alexander Haig, Gen., staff member of NSC
1:52 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
The President met with:
1:55 2:30 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
2:00 2:20 Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant
2:30 The President went to his office in the E. O. B.
3:15 3:33| P The President talked with the Director of OMB, George P.
Shultz,
3:40 3:42 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
3:46 3:57| P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.
n
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THE WHITE HOUSE

'PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travcl Recotd for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 18, 1971

TIME DAY

4:38p MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | 1D |
The President met with:

4:38 | 6:05 Raymond K. Price, Special Assistant

5:45| 5:58 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

5:45 | 5:53 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant

5:46 | 5:51 | P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.

6:07{ 6:08 | P The President talked with his daughter, Julie Eisenhower.

6:12 6:16 | P The President talked with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.

6:15 6:35 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.

7:00 The President went to the residence.

7:29 7:33 The President talked with his Assistant, H. R, Haldeman.

7:36 7:40 The President talked with Secretary of Labor, James G.
Hodgson,

8:11 8:17 | P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.

8:24 8:25| P The President talked with his valet Manola Sanchez.
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(Meeting in Roosevelt Room - George P. Shultz)
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(Meeting - January 18, 1971, 12:00 Noon - George P. Shultz)
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rne wrlle HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Y&.)
JANUARY 19, 1971

TIME DAY
8:53a TIUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
8:53 | The President had breakfast.
9:1C The President went to his Qval Office.
9:220  9:35 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
9:36] 12:36 The President attended a Cabinet meeting in the Cabinet Room.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A".
10:58 R The President was telephoned by Congressman Charles E. Bennett.
The call was not completed.
10:36. The President returned to his Oval Office.
The President met with:
12:37 12:42 Peter G. Peterson
12:40] 12:h2 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary.
12:42 The President went to the press lobby to announce his intention
to appoint Peter G. Peterson as Executive Director of the
Council on International Economic Affairs.
12:50 The President returned to his Oval Office.
The President met with:
12:50] 1:18 Arthur F. Burns, Chairman, Federal Reserve Board.
12:52) 1:18 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant.
The President met with:
1:19 2:55 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
1:29{ 1:42 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
1:48] 2:25 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
2:05| 2:10 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant.
1:21f 1:26 | P The President talked with Secretary of State, William P. Rogers.
2:52 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
The call was not completed.
2:55 The President went to his E.0.B. Office.
3:15 3:30 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.

3:18{ 24| P

L:06] 4:10| P

4i16| L7 P
|

The President talked with Secretary of Defense, Melvin R. Laird.

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price.

The President talked with Director of OMB, George P. Shulte.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WA INGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

TIME DAY
L4:20p TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME Rli—?_i(ecaeciied ACTIVITY
In | ow | ]| D
L:20] L4:28 P | The President talked long distance with Eugene Pullium in Phoenix
Arizona.
The President met with:
L:21l  6:00 Donald J. Rumsfeld, Director, OEO
hi:21f  6:25 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
h:21| 6:25 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant.
L:211  6:00 George P. Shulitz, Director, OMB
L:21] 6:00 Casper Weinburger, Deputy Director, OMB
L:21| 5:45 Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
6:00[ 6:05 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant.
6:16 The President returned to the Residence.
6:24 6:25 | P The President talked with Congressman Carl Albert.
6:28] 6:29( P The President talked with Congressman Hale Boggs.
6:30f 6:31| P The President talked with Congressman Olin Teague.
6:471 6:54 1 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
6:561 6:58 ] P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price.
T:02 T:03 The President motored to Blair House.
T:03} T:50 The President and First Lady attended a Cabinet Dinner in honor
of the Second Anniversary of the Inaugaration. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "B".
9:50;] 9:52 The President motored to the White House.
9:53 The President went to the Residence.
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January 19, 1971

CARINET \/LE’ETING TODAY

The following persons from outside the White House/EOB Complex
will be attending a Cabinet Meeting in the Cabinet Room at 9:30 a,m,
today:
}’fice President Spiro Agnew
\oABecretary Rogers (State)
1, +~Secrctary Kennedy (Treasury)
urS’ecretary Laird (Defensc) :
\ \ Attorney General Mitchell (Justice)
& ostmaster General Blount (Post Office)
Acting Secretary Russell (Interior)z-1
\.Sc¢€retary Hardin (Agriculture) i
secretary Stans (Commerce) Z= : o 3

TING

i
L/‘Seu etary Hodgson (Labor) o ’ 4
wSecretary Richardson (HEW) :

] ecrctary Romney (HUD) Y
)-;’F .. \fSecretary }’olpe (Transportation)] R
oy %'John B. Connally A a é .

ep. Rogers C. B. Morton
L halrman Robert J, Dole, RNC
\ MtT George Bush
"Mr. Murray Weidenbaum
L~®r. Russell Train
FMzr, Dana Meade
Mr. -John Evans

v
3
,

,w.
iw
W

on

Please ensure their immediate access,

Thank you,

v,

w |

LS - ./

Py Alexande,/ P Butterfleld

T : Deputy A.:“LSL. -t to the President
-

f




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1971

TIME DAY

WASHINGTON, D.C. 1:15a WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
1:15 l:42{ P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
8:45 8:471 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R Haldeman.
9:30 The President went to the family theatre.
9:30 | 10:07 The President met with members of the White House staff in
the family theatre. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A".
10:07 The President went to his Oval Office.
10:32 | 10:37 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
11:00 The President went to the office of his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger.
11:20 The President went to his Office in the EQOB.
11:55 11:57 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
. Tre President met with:
12:05 1:15 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:55 | 12:56 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant.
1:46 1:50| P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price.
1:h7 2:00 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
2:Lk R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed.
347 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed.
3:56 4:00 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
L:12 L:13| P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
L:ls hilb The President met with staff member, Diane Tankoos.
L:hg b:50f P The President talked with Congressman John B. Anderson.
L:59 5:00L} P The President talked with Congressman Samuel DeVine.
5:01 5:03 P The President talked with Congressman Jack Edwards.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

TiE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1971

TIME DAY
9:08p WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
~ R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Io | LD
5:08] 5:091 P The President talked with Congressman Robert Stafford
5:17 5:21{ R The President talked with Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers.
5:29 5:31 ] P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
5136 54l P The Presidént talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price. '
The President met with:
5:55 6:21 Dr. Walter Tkash, Personal Physician
5:55 6:21 Dr. Kenneth Riland, Personal Physician.
6:20 7:27 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant.
6:20 6:21 | P The President talked with the First Lady.
T:45 T} P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
7:50 7:53 P The President talked with Congressman Barber Conable.
T:57 P The President telephoned Congressman Gerald Ford. The call was
not completed.
8:02 P The President telephoned Congressman Ieslie Arends. The call
was not completed.
8:13 8:16| P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price. .
8:18 8:23 | R The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
8:23 8:35{ P The President talked with Congressman Gerald Ford.
8:37 8:h1 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
8:50 8511 P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
8:57 85811 p The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price.
9:02 9:13}§ P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
} Price.
9:21 P | The President telephoned long distance to his daughter, Julie
Eisenhower in Rhode Island. The call was not complesed.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WAL INGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 20, 1971

TIME DAY
9:27p WEDNESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo LD
9:27 9:291 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond X.
Price.
9:29 9:30 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price.
9:32 9:37 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
10:00 The President returned to the Residence.
10:19 | 10:20} P The President talked with his deaughter, Julie Eisenhower.




. APPENDIX "AY

Staff Meeting in the Theatre Wednesday January 20, 1973

K. Cole W. Casselman A. Laffer
R. Coock M. Allin S. Cohn

G. Cowen R. Price D. Rice

E. Daviad T. Huston E. Veatch
J. Dean L. Huebner J. Young
J. Ehrlichman D. Hirshfield D. Crabill
R. Finch W. Safire J. Frey

P. Flanigan P. Buchanan P. O'Neill
L. Garment C. Colson M. Alter
W. Gifford F. Malek D. Ink

E. Harper J. Magruder W. Kolberg
V. Knauer A. Butterfield R. Jones
E. Krogh 5. Bull W. Rommel.
C. MacGregor R. Woods C. Perry
E. Morgan D. Chapin Martin Anderson
R. Nathan J. Brown John Campbell
D. Rumsfeld : L. Higby Andy Rouse
G. Warren H. Klein John Price
A. Weber H.R. Haldeman John Evans
C. Weinburger - W. Shumway Dana Meade
J. Whitaker R. Ziegler R. Burress
F. Carlucci D. Parker T. Cole

J. Schlesinger »G. Shultz

G. Bell H. Sloan

H. Cashen J. Davies

R. Johnson N. Cook

H. Dent J. Carlscon

G. Strachan W. Howard Taft

R. Howard W. Niskanen

R. Waker

H. Kissinger + 5 NSC Staff Members

W. Timmons

K. Belieu

J. Nidecker
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 21, 1971

TIME DAY
10:00a THURSDAY

PHONE .
TIME P=Flaced
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
10:00 The President had breakfast.
10:20 The President went to his office in the EOB.
The President met with:
10:45 11:35 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:50 11:01 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
10:59 11:00 Alexander M. Haig, NSC staff
11:17 11:18 Alexander M. Haig, NSC staff
11:47 11:51 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond
K. Price,
11: 52 11:55 | R The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:43 R The President was telephoned by Senator Mike Mansfield
and Senator Hugh Scott. The call was not completed.
12:54 12;55 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond
K. Price.
The President met with:

1:00 2:05 Raymond K. Price, SpecialAssistant

1:00 2:16 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary

2:15 2:39 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

1:03 1:04 | R The President talked with his Deputy Assis taﬁt, Alexander

. P. Butterfield,

1:04 1:06 | R The President talked with Senator Mike Mansfield and
Senator Hugh Scott in a conference call,

1:59 R The President was telephoned by Congressman Hale Boggs
and Congressman Gerald Ford. The call was not
completed,

2:11 2:13 1 R The President talked with Congressman Hale Boggs and
Congressman Gerald Ford in a conference call.

2:31 R The President was telephoned by his Personal Physician,
Walter R. Tkach. The call was not completed.

2:44 2:45| P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander
P. Butterfield.

The President met with;

3:00 3:01 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

3:00 3:01 Oliver Atkins, White House photographer

3:04 3:10 Seven members of the press




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 21, 1971

TIME DAY

3:15p THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD ‘
The President met with:
3:15 3:58 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
3:28 3:30 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
3:28 3:30 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
3:31 R The President was telephoned by Congressman Carl Albert.
The call was not completed.
3:45 R The President ‘talked with Congressman Carl Albert.
4:38 R The President was telephohed by Secretary of Defense,
Melvin R. Laird. The call was not completed.
5:35 6:10 The President met with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price.
6:18 The President went to the barber shop.
6:33 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
6:34 6:37 The President talked with the First Lady.
6:39 The President telephoned Senator Norris Cotton. The call
was not completed.
6:46 6:47| P The President talked with Senator Robert Byrd.
6:50 0:52 P| The President talked long distance with Senator Norris
Cotton in New Hampshire.
6:51 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman. The call was not completed.
7:35 7:451 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick
J. Buchanan,
7:46 7:48| P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick
J. Buchanan.
7:55 571 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler.
7:58 7:591 P The President talked with Senator Edward M. Kennedy.
8:18 The President went to the bowling alley.
9:17 The President returned to his office in the EOB.
9:39 10:03] P The President talked with his Spec1al Assistant, Raymond
K. Price.
10:16 The President went to the Residence,




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
January 22, 1971

THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 8:32a FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME ==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T I Out o | 1D
8:32 The President went to his Office in the EOB.
8:50 8:58 { »p The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
9:09 P The President telephoned his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield. The call was not completed.
9:16 9:21 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr.
6:33 9:34 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price, Jr.
The President met with:
9:50 12:03 Raymond K. Price, Jr., Special Assistant
11:10 11:25 Patricia Siemien staff secretary
11:15 11:16 Alexander P. Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
11:49 11:58 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary.
11:00 11:01 P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
12:03 12:06 The President went to his Oval Office.
12:19 12:35 The President met with:
John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
. George P. Shultz, Director, OMB.
12:26 12:27 P The President talked with his Counsellor, Robert H. Finch.
During an OPEN DOOR HOUR with a White House photographer
present, the President met with:
12:37 12:40 George P. Shultz, Director, OMB
Casper Weinburger, Deputy Director, OMB
Arnold Weber, OMB
Donald Rice, OMB
James Schlesinger, OMB
Richard Nathan, OMB
Dwight Ink, OMB
Samuel Cohn, OMB
Wilfred Rommel, OMB
12:43 12:54 Deborah L. Murray, Social Office
Hugh W. Sloan, Staff Assistant
12:57 1:00 Harry S. Flemming, Special Assistant
1:01 1:02 Larry Higby, staff
H.R. Haldeman, Assistant

NS CAVERNMENT PRAINTING NEENT « [088umt = 1A7-NER

w




[THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.}
JANUARY 22, 1971
THE WHITE HOUSE TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C 1:03p FRTDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In out Lo { LD
OPEN DOCR HOUR CONTINUED
1:03 1:06 Fred Russell, Acting Secretary, Department of Interior
William T. Pecora
Al Snydor, staff
1:07 1:11 Father Paul Asciolla, Archdiocese of Chicago
Father Silvano Tomasi, New York ’
Michael Wenk, Assistant Director, Immigration and
Naturalization Division of the U.S. Catholic Conference
George Bell, staff.
1:12 1:20 The President met with his Asssistant, H.R. Haldeman.
1:13 1:2L | P The President talked with Secretary of Defense, Melvin R. Laird.
1:28 1:29 P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond X.
Price. -
1:3L The President went to his Office in the EQB.
1:35 1:50 The President met with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. Price.
1:35 1:37 I R The President talked with NSC staff member Alexander M. Haig.
1:36 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
) The call was not completed. '
.1:50 2:05 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
2:45 2:46 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
2:57 3:00 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler
3:17 3:18 | P The President telked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price.
3:22 3:28 | P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
3:25 3:26 R The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield.
3:36 3:37 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price.
3:40 3:45 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
3:46 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Raymond K. Price
The call was not completed.




THE WHITE HOUSE
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

_JANUARY 22, 1971
TIME DAY

L-180 FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed .
R=Recciv:§_~ ACTIVITY
In Ont Lo LD
L:18 L:19 t P The President talked with his Military Aide Brigadier General
James P. Hughes.
ks 5:10 The President met with his Special Assistant, Raymond K. Price.
sk L:56 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond K.
Price.
T:16 77T | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler
T:26 The President went to the Residence.
T:43 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
The call was taken by the President's valet, Manola Sanchez.
8:03 g:04h | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
8:15 8:18 | p The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
8:40 The President went to the South Grounds cf the White House.
8:50 The President motored from the South Grounds of the White House
to the Capitol. He was accompanied by:
the First Lady
Patricia Nixon.
The President was met at the Capitol by:
Zeake Johnson, House Seargeant at Arms
Mario Campilio, acting architect of the Capitol.
9:01 9:37 The President delivered his second State of the Union Address
to Congress.
9:42 9:50 The President motored from the Capitol to the South CGrounds of
the White House.
9:52 The President returned to the Residence.
9:58 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.
PO;O8 10:25 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
[10:15 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of Commerce Maurice
M. Stans. The call was not completed. '
10:16 R The President was telephoned by Senator Robert Dole. The call
was not completed.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 221971

TIME DAY
10:07p FRIDAY

12:19 12:36

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo | LD
10:17 R The President was telephoned by Congressman Rogers Morton. The
call was not completed.
10:26 | 10:33 | R The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
10:35 10:48 P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
10:48 R The President was telephoned by his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods. The call was not completed.
10:49 10:53 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
10:54 11:00 R The. President talked long distance with Governor Nelson
Rockefeller in New York City.
11:00 11:07T | R The Presideht talked with Senator Robert Dole.
10:08 11:10 { R The President talked with Director of OMB, George P. Shultz.
11:11 11:13 | R The President talked with Secretary of Commerce Maurice Stans.
11:14 11:15 | R The President talked with his Assistaht, H.R. Haldeman.
11:16 11:17 | R The President talked with Congressman Rogers Morton.
11:57 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman. The call

was not completed.

The President

talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 23, 1971

TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 9:38a SATURDAY
TIME P Plaed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo D
9:38 The President went to the Oval Office.
9:40 110:07 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:07 | 10:14 | The President attended the Open Departmental Agency
Congressional Relations meeting in the Roosevelt Room.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX A",
The President returned to the Oval Office where he met
with: _
10:14 | 11:35 Spiro Agnew, Vice President
10:14 | 11:35 Ronald Reagan, Governor
10:14 | 11:35 John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
10:17 | 10:18 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
10:17 | 10:18 Members of the press.
11:29 | 11:35 Robert Dole, Senator
The President met with:
11:38 | 12:32 Carl Albert, Congressaman
11:38 | 12:30 Mike Mansfield, Senator
11:38 | 12:30 Hugh Scott, Senator
11:38 | 12:30 Gerald Ford, Congressman
11:38 | 12:30 Hale Boggs, Congressman
11:38 | 12:30 William Timmons, Assistant
11:38 12: 30 Clark MacGregor, Counsel
11:38 | 12:30 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
12:33 | 12:37 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
12:39 | 12:55 The President met with:
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
Robert Dole, Senator
Thomas Evans, Deputy Chairman RNC Finance
Committee
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
12:48 | 12:50 The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger,
12:58 1:04 The President flew by helicopter from the South Lawn of
the White House to Andrews AFB. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "B",
1:12 2:35 The President flew by AF-1 from Andrews AFB to Atlanta
International Airport. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "C'',
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 23, 1971

TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 2:41p SATURDAY

PHONNE
TIME P=Placed

R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD

2:41 2:58 The Presidential party motored from the Atlanta
International Airport to the Georgia State Capitol
Building in Atlanta, Georgia.

The President and the First Lady were greeted at curbside
and escorted into the Capitol Building by:
Jimmy Carter, Governor
Ernest Vandiver, Adjutant General
James D. Hughes, Military Aide

The President and the First Lady accompanied by their
guests
Mr. and Mrs. Bryce Harlow
entered the Capitol rotunda where the President placed
a2 wreath at the bier of the late Senator Richard B.
Russell of Georgia.

The Presidential party went to the Governors office and
visited with members of the Russell family.

Upon departure the President made brief remarks to the
press at the base of the Capitol steps.

3:40 3:55 The Presidential party motored from the Georgia State
Capitol to the Atlanta Airport.

4:02 5:05 The Presidential party flew by AF-1 from the Atlanta
International Airport to Andrews AFB. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX ""D",

5:30 5:38 The Presidential party flew by helicopter from Andrews
AFB to the South Lawn of the White House. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B",

5;41 The President went to the Residence.
5:47 6:06 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

6:08 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Raymond
K. Price. The call was not completed,

6:10 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in
Florida. The call was not completed.

6:54 6:58 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:07 7:12 | P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon,

7:12 7:16 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary

Rose Mary Woods.
)
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THE WHITE HOUSE -~ WASHINGTON, D. C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 23, 1971

TIME DAY
7:23p SATURDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD

7:23 | 7:25 P The President talked long distance with Paul Keyes in
California.

7:28 7:29 |P The President talked with his valet, Manola Sanchez.
7:53 The President went to the bowling alley.
8:04

The President went to the Resiknce.




APPENDIX ""A"

PARTICIPANTS- Meeting with White House Congressional Relations staff
and principal legislative liaison personnel from the
Departments and Agencies. January 23, 1971

WHITE HOUSE - CONGRESSIONAL

Clark MacGregor
Bill Timmons
Ken Bel.ieu

Lyn Nofziger
Gene Cowen
Dick Cook

Bill Gifford

John Nidecker
Bill Casselman
Russ Deane

WHITE HOUSE - BRIEFERS

Ed Morgan

John Whitaker

Ed Harper

Ken Cole T

Bud Krogh
DEPARTMENTS:
Agriculture Bill Galbraith
Commerce Sol Mosher
HEW Charles Saunders
HUD | Jack Woolley
Interior Charles Hamilton
Justice Wallace Johnson
Labor Fred Webber
State David Abshire
Transportation Dan Kendall
Treasury Jim Smith
AGENCIES:
AID Bert Tollefson
EPA Graham McGowan
GSA Thomas Gherardi
NASA Dale Grubb
OCEQO Max Friedersdorf
SBA Howard Russell
USIA Charles Ablard

Richard Capen
Bill Galbraith
Note-

Representatives of the Department of Defen

o . s
Administration are unable to attend. © and Veterans
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HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST

From: White House Lawn

President Nixon
The First Lady
Henry A. Kissinger
George P. Shultz
Paul W. McCracken
Ronald L. Ziegler
Dr. William Lukash
Ronald M. Pontius
Mr. Dillon

Dwight Chapin

From: Andrews AFB

President Nixon
The First Lady

‘Henry A. Kissinger

George P. Shultz

Paul W. McCracken
Ronald L. Ziegler
Dwight Chapin

Dr. William Lukash
CDR Charles 1.. Larson

Mr. Pontius (Ronald M.)
Mr. Dillon

APPENDIX ''B"f

- JANUARY 23, 1971

To:

To:

Andrews AFB

White House Lawn
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ANDREWS AFB, WASH, D. C. TO ATLANTA, GEORGIA
23 Jan 71 Depart 1: 12pn Arrive 2:36pm 1+24 580SM
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[Mrs. Nixon . o _ _ _
. Dr. Kissinger . . b » ‘ : i
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. Mr. Jenkins L
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. Frank Cormier - v . ap
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Frank Cancellare ~ ¢+ . UPI Photo ' - T
. Forrest Boyd . -7 Mutual Broadcastlng I
29, Nancy Ball -~ ciio 0 Newsweek : :
30, _Aldo Beckman -iv . .. Chicago Tribune . -
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BE

GAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 24, 1971

TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C, 10:05a SUNDAY
TIME P Praced
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out 1o 1D
10:05 R The President was telephoned by his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.
11:15 11:39 The President and the First Lady served coffee in the
Yellow Oval Room. Their guests were:
The Reverend and Mrs. T. Eugene Coffin
Miss Ethel Waters, entertainer
11:39 12:00 The President and First Lady, accompanied by their guests,
joined other guests in the East Room for Worship Services.
Reverend T. Eugene Coffin of the East Whittier Friends
Church officiated. Miss Ethel Waters was the soloist.
12:05 12:07 The President and First Lady had a photo session in the
Grand Hall withs
The Reverend and Mrs. T. Eugene Coffin
Miss Ethel Waters, entertainer
12:07 1:33 Other guests were received in the State Dining Room.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "A'',
1.33 The President and the First Lady went to the Residence.
1:05 P The President telephoned long distance to Reverend Billy
Graham in the Virgin Islands. The call was not completed.
1:53 2:09y P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Raymond
. K. Price.
2:09 2:15 P The President talked long distance with the Reverend Billy
Graham in the Virgin Islands.
2:16 2:301 P The President talked with his Assistant, Hénry A.
Kissinger.
T 2:31 3:02 The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
3:07 3:18 The President talked with his Counsellor Robert H. Finch.
3-29 3:361 P The President talked with Special Assistant, Patr‘ick J.
Buchanan.

3:48 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Donald Rumsfeld.
The call was not completed,

3:50 4:08 P The President talked with his Assistant, Donald Rumsfeld.

4:09 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, William
L. Safire. The call was not completed.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 24, 1971

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C.
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
™ Out Lo | D
4:15 P The President telephoned his Assistant, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.
4:16 4:27|P The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
4:38 P The President telephoned his Press Secretary Ronald L.
Ziegler. The call was not completed.
4:54 4:571P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler.
4:58 4:59{P The President talked with his Perss Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler. , '
5:14 P The President telephoned Secretary of State William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed,
5:16 5:21 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant,
Henry A. Kissinger, in New York.
5:45 The President and the First Lady had dinner.
6:19 6:30] P The President talked with Deputy Director OMB, Caspar
Weinberger.
6:31 P The President telephoned long distance to C. G. Rebozo in
Florida, The call was not completed.
6:32 6:44] P The President talked with his Special Assistant, William
L. Safire.
6:54 6:57 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in
Florida.
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
THE WHITE HOUSE JANUARY 25, 1971
WASHINGTON, D,C, TIME DAY
7:40a MONDAY
PHONE '
TIME P==Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:40 The President had breakfast.
7:49 The President went to his Oval Office.
8:05 The President attended a Republican Congressional Leadership
meeting in the Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees, see
"TAPPENDIX VA",
10:01 10:10 The President returnéd to his Oval Office and met with:
Gerald Ford, Congressman
Hugh Scott, Senator
Clark MacGregor, Counsellor
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications
Williams E. Timmons, Assistant
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary.
The President met with:
10:11 11:30 ' - John Byrnes, Congressman
10:11 11:30 Clark MacGregor, Counsellor
10:33 11:30 Wilbur Mills, Congressman
10:57 10:59 rriembers of the press.
11:40 11:42 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
- 11:48 12:32 The President met with:
Charles B. Wilkinson, Special Consultant
Robert H. Finch, Counsellor.
12:34 2:14 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
2:14 2:23 The President attended a meeting of the Senate Bi-Partisan
Group in the Roosevelt Room. For a list of attendees, see
HAPPENDIX "B",
2:23 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:07 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
3:15 3:20 P | The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in
Key Biscayne.




[ He wHiTe House PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Recotd for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN ' DATE (Mo., Day, ¥r.)
THE WHITE HOUSE JANUARY 25, 1971
TIME DAY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 4:09p MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D
4:09 4:16 The President attended a meeting of the House Bi-Partisan
Group in the Roosevelt Room. For a list of attendees, see
YAPPENDIX "C",
4:16 The President returned to the Oval Office and met with:
4:16 6:12 Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
4:16 6:12 Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor
4:16 6:12 H. R, Haldeman, Assistant
4:16 6:12 Edward L. Morgan, Deputy Assistant
4:16 6:12 Charles W. Colson, Special Counsel
4:27 6:12 William L. Safire, Special Assistant
4:27 6:12 Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant
4:37 6:12 Richard Moore, Special Assistant to the Attorney Generh
5:13 6:16 John D, Ehrlichman, Assistant
5:14 6:12 Clark MacGregor, Counsellor
5:24 6:12 Ronald L, Ziegler, Press Secretary
5:31 6:12 Dwight L, Chapin, Deputy Assistant,
The President met in the Oval Office with:
6:16 6:21 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
6:20 6:21 Mary Alice Passman, Staff Secretary.
6:41 The President went to the Residence.
6:45 6:47| P The President talked with his Assistant, John D. Ehrlichman.
6:50 P The President telephoned the Attorney General, John N,
Mitchell. The call was not completed.
6:51 7:06 | P The President talked with the Director of the FBI, J. Edgar
Hoover.
7:06 R The President was telephoned by the Attorney General, John N;
Mitchell. The call was not completed.
7:10 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon
Julie Eisenhower.
7:35 7:36| P The President talked with Mayor Walter E. Washington.
7:37 7:491 P The President talked with the Attorney General, John N.
Mitchell.

... By



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXCN’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D,C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 25, 1971
' TIME DAY

7:56p MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received

In Out Lo 1D

ACTIVITY

7:56 8:00 | P

8:05

10:28

11:24 | 11:39| P

The President talked with Secretary of the Treasury-designate,
John B. Connally.

The President saw the movie "Song of Nowway'' in the Theater
with:

The First Lady
Julie Eisenhower,

The President refurned to the Residence.

The President talked with his Assistant, Henry A, Kissinger.




APPENDIX “AY

PARTICIPANTS

January 25, 1971
8:00 a.m.

EXECUTIVE

The President
George Shultz, Director, Office of Management § Budget
Russell Train, Director, Environmental Quality Council

SENATE

Hugh Scott, Minority Leader

Robert Griffin, Minority Whip

Margaret Chase Smith, Republican Conference Chairman
Norris Cotton, Republican Conference Vice Chairman
Gordon Allott, Republican Policy Committee Chairman

Peter Dominick, Chairman, Republican Senatorial Campaign Comm.

HOUSE

Gerald Ford, Minority Leader
Leslie Arends, Minority Whip
John Rhodes, Republican Policy Committee Chairman
* John Anderson, Republican Conference Chairman
Robert Stafford, Republican Conference Vice Chairman
Richard Poff, Republican Conference Secretary
Bob Wilson, Chairman, Republican Congressional Campaign Comm.

Barber Conable, Chairman, Republican Research § Planning Comm.

H. Allen Smith, ranking Republican, Rules Committee

3
REPUBLICAN NATIONAL COMMITTEE

Robert.Dole

Staff

Clark MacGregor
John Ehrlichman
William Timmons
Ken Belieu
Murray Chotiner,
Harry Dent

Ron Ziegler

*Harriett, John Anderson accepted the meeting but was ill on
Monday morning and did not show. FYI this will be the standing
leadership for the next two years. :




APPENDIX "B"
January 25, 1971

Senate Bi-Partisan Group Meeting

SENATE MEMBERS

Mike-~ Mansfield
Robert Byrd
Frank Moss
Hugh Scott
Robert Griffin
Ma-rgapet-Sarith
Norris Cotton

Gordon-Allott

WHITE HOUSE STAFF

Clark MacGregor
Bill Timmons
Ken Belieu

Gene Cowen
John Evans

BRIEFERS

George Shultz - Revenue Sharing
John Ehrlichman - Reorganization
Russell Train - Environment



APPENDIX "G"

January 25, 1971

House Bi-Partisan Group Meeting

HOUSE MEMBERS

Carl Albert
Hale Boggs
Thomas O'Neill
Olin Teague
derry-Ford

Les Arends
Barber Conable
John Rhodes
John Anderson
H. Allen Smith-
Richard Poff
Robert Stafford .

WHITE HOUSE STAFF

-

Clark MacGregor
Bill Timmons
Dick Cook

John Evans

Herb Stein

BRIEFERS
George Shultz - Revenue Sharing

. John Ehrlichman - Reorganization
Russell Train - Environment



THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 26, 1971

TIME DAY

8:02a TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME RRoeead ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:02 | 9:44 The President had breakfast with \éongressional leaders
in the State Dining Room. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A''",

9:45 The President went to the Oval Office.

9:47 9:48 | P The President talked with Congressman F. Edward Hebert.
10:00 | 10:07 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
10:10 10:13 The President attended a meeting in the Roosevelt Room,

where he addressed Bi-Partisan Senate Finance
Committee Members and House Ways & Means Committee
members. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "B,
10:13 The President returned to the Oval Office.
The President met with:
10:16 | 10:21 Dwight L. Chapin, Deputy Assistant
10:16 | 10:28 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
10:19 | 10:31 The First Lady
10:31 | 11:03 The President and the First Lady went to the South Lawn
where they greeted:
Prince Juan Carlos and
Princess Sophia of Spain
) The President returned to the Oval Office where he met
with:
11:03 | 12:19 Prince Juan Carlos
11:03 | 12:09 Robert C. Hill, Ambassador to Spain
11:03 | 12:09 Jaime Arguelles, Ambassador of Spain
11:03 12:09 Emil B. Mosbacher, Chief of Protocol
12:19 | 12:20 The President accompanied Prince Carlos to his car.
12:20 The President returned to the Oval Office.
12:21 1:03 The President met with:
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
Alexander M. Haig, NSC staff member
Thomas H. Moorer, Adm., Chairman JCS

1:05 1:57 The Preisdent met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

1.08 1:11

The President met with his Deputy As sistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.

116 CAUCONUENT GMNTILA AFtmr tamt o mam man




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 26, 1971

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C, 1:20p TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME RRersived ACTIVITY
T Out Lo | LD
1:20 1:30 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin. '
The President met with:
2:28 3:02 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
2:39 2:43 Dwight L., Chapin, Deputy Assistant
3:02 3:15 The President met with members of Bi-Partisan Appropria-
tions and the Government Operations Committees. For
a list of attendees, see APPENDIX ''C'', :
3:15 The President returned to the Oval Office.
3:16 3:17 |P The President talked with the First Lady.
3:26 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The Presidént met with: L
3:28 3:39 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
3:37 4:03 Arthur K. Watson, Ambassador to France
3:37 4:03 Arthur Downey, NSC staff
The President met with:
4:03 5:00 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
4:44 4:55 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
5:00 5:41 The President met with:
Terrence Cardinal Cooke, Archbishop
Alexander Haig, NSC staff member
Richard Moore, Special Assistant to the Attorney
General
Monsignor Murray
The President met with:
5:45 | 6:16 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
6:10 6:16 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
6:17 The President went to the barber shop.
6:40 The President went to the Second Floor of the Residence.
8:00 The President went to the North Portico and greeted
Prince Juan Carlos and Princess Sophia of Spain.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 26, 1971
TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. ~ 8:03p TUESDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo 1D

ACTIVITY

8:03

8:20

8-39

11:13

11:16

The President and his two guests went to the second floor and
met:
The First Lady ‘
Secretary of State and Mrs. William Rogers
Ambassador and Mrs. Robert C. Hill
Ambassador and Mrs. Jaime Arguelles
Minister of Foreign Affairs and Mrs. Lopez Bravo

The Presidential party went to:the East Room and received
the dinner guests. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "D'.

The President and the First Lady hosted a State Dinner in
the State Dining Room for the Prince and the Princess of
Spain. Following the dinner, entertainment was provided
in the East Room by Sergio Mendes and "Brasil 66",
For a list of after dinner guests, see APPENDIX "E",

The President and the First Lady escorted the Prince and
the Princess to the North Portico.

The President and the First Lady went to the second floor.
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APPENDIX "A"

PARTICIPANTS - Breakfast - 1/26/71 - 8:00 a.m.

SENATORS

George D. Aiken
Gordon Allott
Howard H. Baker, Jr.
Glenn Beall, Jr.
Henry Bellmon
Wallace F. Bennett
J. Caleb Boggs

W. E. Brock
Edward Brooke
James L. Buckley
Clifford P. Case
Hiram Fong

Hugh Scott

CONGRESSMEN

John B. Anderson
Mark Andrews

Bill Archer

Leslie C. Arends
John M. Ashbrook
L.aMar Baker

Page Belcher
Alphenge-Bell
Jackson E. Betts
Edward G. Biester, Jr.
Benjamin Blackburn
Frank T. Bow
William G. Bray
William S. Broomfield
Donald G. Brotzman
Clarence J. Brown
Garry Brown

John Buchanan
J-Herbert Bunrke
John W. Byrnes

John N. "Happy'" Camp
Tim Lee Carter
Gerald-Ford-

Charles E. Chamberlain
Donald D. Clancy
Don H. Clausen

Del Clawson

James C. Cleveland
Harold R. Collier
James M. Collins
Barber B. Conable, Jr.
R. Lawrence Coughlin
Philip- Mt~ -Grane
Glenn R. Davis

John Dellenback

David W. Dennis
Edward J. Derwinski
Samuel L. Devine
William L. Dickinson
John J. Duncan
Pierre S. duPont
Florence P. Dwyer
Jack Edwards

Keigh Sebelius

Garner E, Shriver
Herman Schnzebli
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APPENDIX "B"

PARTICIPANTS

Meeting with Senate and House Committee Chairmen and ranking Re-
publicans - Tuesday, January 26, 1971 - Roosevelt Room~ 10:05am

H. Allen Smith, Congressman Charles O'Connor
John W. Burnes, Congressman George P. Shultz
Russell B. Long, Senator John Ehrlichman
Wallace F. Bennett, Senator Russell Train
Wright Patman, Congressman Clark MacGregor
William B. Widnall, Congressman - William Timmons
John J. Sparkman, Senator Ken Beliieu

Joe L. Evins, Congressman
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APPENDIX "C"

PARTICIPANTS: Meeting - Chairmen and ranking republicans on new
legislative proposals: January 26, 1971-3:02pm

Government Operations

Chet Holifield, Congressman
John McClellan, Senator

Florence Dwyer, Congresswoman

Appropriations:

George Mahon, Congressman
Allen Ellender, Senator
Frank Bow, Congressman



[ e write House PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 27, 1971

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D, C. 7:58a WEDNESDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
) R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
7:58 8:01 The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldzman.
8:03 9:40 The President hosted a breakfast in the State Dining Room
for Republican members of the Senate and the House of
Representatives. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A",
8:49 8:511 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:43 The President went to his Oval Oiffice.
9:58 10:07 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:07 10:08 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
10:08 11:13 The President and his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger,
attended a NSC meeting in the Cabinet Room. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX"B",

T.:13 The President went to his Oval Office.

11:16 11:56 The President met with his Assistant, H. R, Haldeman.

11:47 R The President received a long distance telephone call from
Governor Nelson Rockefeller in New York City. The
call was not completed.

11:58 12:10 The President met with representatives of leading business
associations and organizations. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "C',

12:10 The President went to his Oval Office.

The President met with:

12:11 1:59 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

12:13 2:0ﬁ William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

12:13 1:59 Richard Helms, Director, CIA

12:13 1:59 Thomas H. Moorer, Chairman, JCS

12:13 1:59 David Packard, Deputy Secretary of Defense

12:13 1:59 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant

12:13 1:59 Alexander Haig, NSC staff

12:19 1:59 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense

12:50 12:54 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

12:50 12:59 Vermont Royster, editor, Wall Street Journal

2:47 2:5% R The President talked long distance with Governor Nelson
, Rockefeller in New York City.

2:50 3:07 The President met with his Assistant, H. R.Haldeman.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - |

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 27, 1971

TIME DAY

3:07p WEDNESDAY

NASHINGTON, D, C.

PHONE
TIME P=Placed

. R=Received ACTIVITY
Ia Ow | Lo| LD

3:07 | 3:23 The President met with representatives of special interest
groups in the Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "D,

3:23 The President went to his Oval Office.

3:25 | 4:25 The President met with Secretary of the Treasury-designate
John B. Connally.

4:25 | 4:30 The President and Secretary-designate John Connally met
with representatives of major special interest groups in
the Cabinet Room. (The President had met with this
group) For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX ''D",

4:30 The President went to his Oval Office.

4:32 4:34 | P

The President talked with Secretary of Commerce Maurice
Stansz:




APPENDIX A"

PARTICIPANTS

Wednesday, January 27, 1971,

SENATORS o
rJohn Sherman Cooper
#Carl T. Curtis
Robert—J—DBole
vPeter H. Dominick
+*Paul J. Fannin
vRobert P. Griffin

. ¥Edward J. Gurney
yClifford P. Hansen
Wark O, Hatfield
James—B—Pearson

Hugh—Secott
CONGRESSMEN

¥James T. Broyhill
¥Elford A. Cederberg
Robert—Coxbett-
v John N. Erlenborn
+Marvin L. Esch
vEdwin D. Eshleman
+Paul "Findley
r»Hamilton Fish

,vGerald Ford

vEdwin B. Forsythe
vPeter H. B. Frelinghuysen
¥Bill Frenzel

vJames G. Fulton
vBarry M. Goldwater, Jr.
¥'George A. Goodling
¥Charles S. Gubser
¥Gilbert Gude
v Durward G. Hall
v John Paul Hammerschmidt
¥Orval Hansen

Wit Tam e Rarshe~
vJames Harvey

yJames Hastings

yElwood Hillis

800 A

~Lawrence J. Hogan
“*Frank Horton
#Cralg Hosmer
»John E. Hunt

dward Hutchinson

Albert W. Johnson

“.¥*Charles Jonas

7William J. Keating
¥Hastings Keith
v Jack F. Kemp

yDan Kuykendall
John Kyl

YEarl F. Landgrebe
‘Delbert L. Latta

- #Norman Lent

“Sherman P. Lloyd

Menvet—tujmr—
*Robert McClory
Joe—Skubitz—
¥John H. Terry
“‘Bob Wilson
;iarry Winn, Jr.
Wendell Wyatt
*John Wydler



APPENDIX "B

LIST OF INVITEES FOR NSC MEETING
CABINET ROOM
1-27-71
10:00am

Secretary of State William P, Rogers
General George A. Lincoln, Director, Office of Emergency
Preparedness

Attorney General John N. Mitchell

Deputy Secretary of Defense David Packard

Under Secretary of State John N. Irwin

Admiral Thomas H. Moorer, Joint Chiefs of Staff
Richard Helms, Director of Central Intelligence

Gerard Smith, Director, Arms Control and Disarmamen
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant, NS(Affairs

Lt, Gen. Allison, JCS

Paul Nitze, Defense

Ronald Spiers, State

Philip Farley, Deputy Director, Arms Control an
Wayne Smith, NSC

Helmut Sonnenfeldt, NSC

Col. Richard T. Kennedy, NSC

t Agency

d Disarament Agency

<

Mr. Clinton B. Conger

- ',f"\\_
.




-, Meeting with Leadmg Business Associations and Or

-

B APP. "CT

ganizations

January 27, 1971

William Batten
Chairman
Business Council

John Burke
Executive Director
Business Council

W. P. Gullander
President

National Association of Manufacturers

L.eo Bodine
Executive Vice President
National Association of Manufacturers

Alfred LaGasse
President
American Society of Association Executives

James P. Low
Executive Vice P“e51dent
American Society of Association Executives

Maynard Waterfield
Manager (Washington Office)
Tax Foundation

7~

Charles W. Harbaugh
Executive Manager
Chamber of Commerce

Hilton Davis _
General Manager
Chamber of Commerce

William J. Barocody
President
American Enterprise Institute

John A. Stastny
President
National Assoclation of Home Builders

- AT T YAl BT



Nathaniel H. Rogg
Executive Vice President
National Association of Home Builders

Herbert Liebenson
Legislative Vice President

National Small Business Association

Jerome R. Gulan
Legislative Director
National Federation of Independent Business

David Rice

National Business League

Raoxrakd x& oomebed dn G anme stixar
Charles W. Colson, Special Assistant

Murray Weidenbaum, Asst. Secy. Treasury for Econ.

Robert H. Finch, Counsellor
James Rouse -

Policy



APPENDIX '"'D"

Meeting with Representatives of Special Interest Groups - Cabinet Room - 1/27/71

Carl Bagge / Donald Rumsfeld, Counsellor

- Charles W. Colson, Spec. Asst.

s . James Rouse

National Coal Association Murray Weidenbaum, Asst.Secy
Treasury for Econ. Policy

President

W. W. McClanahan, Jr, '
Executive Vice President
National Coal Policy Conference

H. E. Sanders
Vice President
National Forest Products Assoc.

)

- James R. Turnbull
Executive Vice President '
National Forest Products Assoc,

Frank Ikard
President X
American Petroleum Institute

- Joseph E. Moody
( Fresident ' ,
Bituminous Coal Operators Association

Parke C. "Brinkley
President
National Agricultural Chemicals Assoc,

Roger Flemming
Secretary-Treasurer
Farm Bureau Federation

William I. Powell
Administrative Vice President
Independent Petroleum Assoc. -of America

John W. Scott
National Master
National Grange

Robert M. Frederick
Legislative Director
(‘ National Grange



4""‘*\\

Frederick Davis
Vice Presicent )
Air Transport Association

Dr. George James

Vice President of Economics and Finance

Air Transport Association

Harold S. Nelson
General Manager
Associated Milk Producers, Inc.

Kenneth Naden
Executive Vice President

National Council of Farmer Cooperatives

William A. Bresnahan
President .
American Trucking Associations, Inc,

C. J. McCormick
Chairman of the Board
American Trucking Associations, Inc,

Stephen Ailes
Fresident .
Association of American Railroads

George Lawrence .
Director of Government Relations
American Gas Association

Rubin Johnson
Washington Legislative Counsel
National Farmers Union

Harry Graham
Washington Legislative Representative
National Farmers Organization



*| THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 28, 1971

TIME DAY
7:45a THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME —=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
T:45 T:54 | P The President talked with Secretary of State, William P. Rogers.
8:05 9:53 The President had breakfast in the State Dining Room with
Republican members of Congress. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A",
9:03 9:10 | P The President talked with Secretary of HEW, Eliott L. Richardson
9:55 The President went to his Oval Office.
10:07 | 10:22 The President met with his Assistant, H.,R. Haldeman.
10:14 10:19 { P The President talked with Senator John Stennis.
10:52 | 10:59 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
11:23 | 11:38 The President met with his Assistant, Henry A. Kissinger.
The President met with:
11:38 1:25 John D. Ehrlichman, Assistant
11:44 1 12:33 John W. Dean, IIT, Counsel
11:45 | 12:10 College Newspaper Editors, For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B".
11:45 12:10 Theodore Eliot, Executive Secretary, State Department
12:05 12:33 . Robert J. Brown; Special Assistant.
1:15 1:20 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary.
1:01 P The President telephoned Secretary of State, William P. Rogers.
The call was not completed.
The President met with:
1:25 1:43 H.R. Haldeman, Assistant
1:29 1:43 George P. Shultz, Director, OMB.
1:53 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed.
2:16 R The President was telephoned by Secretary of Treasury-designate
John B. Connally. The call was not completed.
2:48 3:01 | R The President talked with Secretary of State, William P. Rogers.
3:04 3:07 The President went to the Cabinet Room for the signing of the
Economic Report. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "C".
3:09 3:12 I R The President talked with Secretary of Treasury-designate,.
John B. Connally.

P L T VL S TV e yen
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‘] THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON, D.C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 28, 1971

TIME DAY

3:18p THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
Ia Out Lo LD
3:18 3194 P The President talked with Executive Assistant to the Director
of OMB, David P. Taylor.
3kl 3:55 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler.
Ir:03 4:13 R The President talked long distance with Director of the Urban
Ieague, Whitney Young in New York City.
The President met with: :
Lh:16 5:22 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
4:16 5:22 ABC Executives. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "D"
S 5:24 5.k The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary Woods.
5:45 5:55 The President met with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman-
5:55 The President, accompanied by C.G. Rebozo, went to the Residencel
6:10 6:11 P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler}
6312 6:23 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler}
6:15 6:58 The President and First Lady attended a reception in the East
Room for new members of Congress. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "E".
7:00 i The President returned to the Residence.
7:20 The President had dinner with:
the First Lady
C.G. Rebozo.
7:3h R The President wastelephoned by his Press Secretary, Ronaid L.
Ziegler. The call was not completed.
8:11 8:13 | P The President telephoned Senator FEdward W. Brooke but talked
only with his secretary, Miss Betsey Warren.
8:1k 8:18 | P The President talked with Secretary of Housing and Urban
Development George W. Romney.
8:18 8:24 | R The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L. Ziegler}
8:140 The President and C.G. Rebozo went to the bowling alley.
10:35 The President and C.G. Rebozo returned to the Residence.
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Republican Congressional Breekfast

Thursday, January 28,
tate Dining Roo

The

SENATORS

Roman L. Hruskeae

Jacob Javits

-

Len Jordan

Charles Mathias
Jack Milier
Robert Packwood

Charles Percy
Winston Prouty
William Roth
Hugh Scott
Robert Taft

CONCRESSMEN

Gerzld Ford
Margaret Heckler
Seynour Halpern
William Mailliard
Bob Mathias

Wiley Mayne

Paul "Pete' McCloskey

ames A. McClure

John Y. MCCOLllSLef

erT o~ . N 7

M e = Cadas -l e
Jack McDonald
Robert McEwen
Janes McKevitc

. Stewart B. McKinney

Robert Michel
Clarence Milier
William Minshall
Wilmer Mizell

"F. Bradford Morse

Charles A. Mosher
RS EE— o

John T. lyers
Ancher Nelsen
Ao b p i pinme

-y T L4 pparw s

—— e

Thomas Pelly
Jerry Petiis’
Peter Peyser ‘
Alexender Pirnie
Richerd Poif
Welter E. Powell

f!"uvl.\_ PP

P
D

DIy "A"

LT
Albert Quiz
James Quillen
To ailsback
Chariotte Reid
Ogden Reid
Juqn Rhodes
Don Riegle
J. Xenneth Ro0binson
Howard Robiszon
Jjoan Reousseliot
Philip Ruppne
Earl Rutr
Chor o St
John Saylor
J. Irving Whallew
halmers Wylic
John Ware
1 ~ “"-A:’;}" iy - -




JANUARY 28, 1971

LIST OF COLLEGE NEWSPAPER EDITORS

Tom O'Brien

1

Luther Munford

Carolyn Heck

James Repass

Robert Thompson,

Margaret Blaine

Elliott Brown ‘

Marcie Berman

Bart Brown - -

Rene Ferguson

David Fluhrer

Colgate University
Princeton University

Chicago University
Wesleyan University
Vanderbilt University
Tulane University
Northwestern University
Oberlin College
Williams. College

Indiana University

New York University

APPENDIX "B



APPENDIX "'C'!
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' LIST OF ATTENDEES FROM CEA FOR SIGNING CEREMONY - Jan. 28 - 3 p.m.

("AYRES, James . - C”}“i:f,f*' ; '?’_71* i'uff?,fﬁ T
“NBABIONE, Daisy . = R T N N\

BRADBURN, Teresa .+
BURNETT, Mayne :
'« BYRD, Judson
\QDARROCH, Jobhn
IBICH, Mary C.
\\FOSS, Murray .
FURLONG, Catherine .
<:GATLING, James
\‘GREEN, Dorothy R ;
HAYES, Lillie S
JHERRING, Richard SR
HOFFMAN, Laura o
HOUTHAKKER, Hendrik
\\JAMES, Frances ’
JONES, Sidney
 NKXEETON, William
\\KELLY, Robert
KOSTERS, Marvin
Q:LAFAKIS, Bessie
LEE, Patricia
NLURIE, Irene ,
McCRACKEN, Paul
( '"MCMAHON, V. Madge
McS8TAY, Eleanor
MILES, A. Keith
'\\MITCHELL, Edward
N\ MOSKOW, Michael
UMMUNRO, David
NUSRALA, Joanne
\\PELTZMAN, Sam
SPENNER, Rudolph
“PILKERTON, Joyce

!

U S

::SQIQ; Dorothy | - Lo T Ty
REID; Harnestine T S

RIPLEY, Frank
\\*SEEVERS, Gary
._ SEGAL, Lydia
\;jSIEGEL, Bettye
SILBER, William
SKXIDMORE, Nancy
NYDER, Margaret
~ WSTEIN, Herbert
§_§:SWINT, J. Michael -
™~y "TIDEMAN, T. Nicolaus
“WHITMAN, Marina
{ -wILLiaMs, alice

Y
3\

kY




LEFT TO RIGHT January 28, 1971

Signing of the Economic Report
of the President

With the President
Frances James, Chief»Statistician

Miss James has been with the Council since it was
established in 1946, and has served every Chairman.

Paul McCracken -- Chairman, Council of Economic Advisers
Sid Jones (in background) -- Special Assistant to the Chairman
The President

Herbert Stein ~- Member, Council of Economic Advisers

Hendrik Houthakker -- Member, Council of Economic Advisers

A



APPHRDLIX

oy

ABC Executives January 28, 1971

Leonard H. Goldenson, President

Simon B. Siegel, Executive Vice President

James C. Hagerty, Vice President for Corporate Relations
Everett H. Erlick, General Counsel

Elmer W. Lower, President of ABC News

Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Communications
Charles Colson, Special Counsel




- . dnursaay, January 48, 1941

TX

<
1The Prcsulcm & Mrs. Nixon
{ ’.

Ve, & M}{ Martin Abzug (Mrs-Rep. Bella S. - N.Y.

nepy & Mrs W. A. Archer (Texas)

wep, & MFs, Les Aspin (Wisconsin)

2 d & Mrs LaMar Baker (Tennessee)

sen Mrs J. Glenn Beall, Jr. (Maryland)

\?)) & Mrs Nicholas J. Begich (Alaska} )

Sen. & M7s. Lloyd M. Bentsen, Jr. (Texas) Mo c¢a
z;b{. & M¥s, Bob Bergland (Minnesota)

céh, & MYs. William E. Brock, 3d (Tepnessee)

Sen. James L. Buckley (N.Y.) < "tWps. -
Rep. & MTs. Goodloe E. Byron (Maryland)
vyi'%a‘;}vsww-ccm =noy{Shich= 2
Sen,~& Mrs. Lawton Chiles (Flonda)

William R. Cotter (Connecticut) -

& MFfs, George E. Danielson (California)
Rép.- & Mrs. Frank E. Denholm (S. Dakota)
Rep.John G. Dow (N.Y.) .

REp, Rober F. Drinan (Massachusetts)

Rep, & Is. Pierre S. duPont, IV (Delaware)
Re‘:})) & Mrs. Edwin B. 17‘orsy1:he (N.J.)

Rep. & Mrs. William Frenzel (Minnesota)

\\V\

‘>

\q%ﬁ\\

"\\

-\e‘p/Lomse Day Hicks (Massachusetts) Mo 0%'

IL/W111 am Hicks (son) MO Cuany
};,. Elwood H. Hillis {Indiana) -
n Hubert H. Humphrey (Minnesota)
?e? & Mrs William J. Keating (Ohio) .
Rep. & k/ Jack F. Kemp (N.Y.) Ho Cam
P,e!/& Mxl's/ Norman F, Lent (N.Y.)
R&)’; & M¥s. Arthur A. Link (N. Dakota)
R o MYL.
Pep, & Mrs, Dawson Mathis (Georgia) "
Pf‘:& & ’\/I‘Q Roman I,.. Mazzoli (Kentucky)
Re‘}% & Mts,. John Y. McCollister (Nebraska
Rep. & Mrs., Mike McCormack {Washington)
'\ep & Mrs, K. Gunn McKay (Utah)

Pc.p & M:‘/ James D. McKevitt (Colorado)
Stewyt B. McKinney (Connecticut)
f'». :p. & Mrs. Ralph H. Metcalfe (Illinois)

g -p Walt:r/E. Powell (Ohio)
S

. Kenneth Robinson (Virginia)
5/;( & M¢rel Teno Roncalio (Wyoming)

B

Y¥\

at six o'clock *° APPENDIX 'E"
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. : S L 2- 1/28/71

y Sen. & Mrs, William V. Roth, Jr. {Delaware)

R%j & M\I/S‘ J. Edward Roush (Indiana)
' @Ré{& Mrs. William R. Roy (Kansas)
Rgl & MXs. Harold Runnels (New Mexico)
Rep. & Mr‘S/PéuIS Sarbanes {(Maryland) ...
Rep John b Selberlmg, Jr. (Ohio) _ -
Rép/ & MFs. Richard G. Shoup (Montana) '
Rep. Floyd Spence (South Carolina)
. RéP. & MFS. James V. Stanton (Ohio)

' Rep. Robert . Steele {Connecticut) .
Sefi. & Mr‘s/ Robert Taft, Jr. (Ohio) ..
Re‘:/p,/& Mrs, John H. Terry (N.Y.) ) :
Re & Mrs. Charles J. Thone (Nebraska)' MO CARD
.Rep & Mrs, Victor V. Veysey (California)
Rep & M/John H. Ware, III (Pennsylvama)
- - xSen, Lowell.P. Weicker, Jr. (Connecticut)
~ REp. & MFs. C. W. Young (Florida)

The Secret‘a{'y of State & Mrs. Rogers _ ! A
Elromfetbornsy- G eneTal = MTT NI TR
The Secretary of Agriculture & Mrs. Hardin Mo XARD

The Sc&retary of Commerceyaurlce H. Stans) o/ eged
The Secretary of Labor & M¥s. Hodgson
The Secretdry of Health, Education & Welfare (Elliot 1, - Richardson)

(_ The Secretary of Housing & Urban Development & Mrs. Romney
The Secrefary of Transportation & MfFs. Volpe e ClL)

Hon. & Mrs. George P. Shultz - Dir., Office of Management & Budget

, , P ,
. Hon/& Mts Kenneth BeLxeu o
Mr. & 1 Vi{;. William E. Casselman, II
Hon & Mrs Richard K. Cook
Ho/ : z\/irs Fugene S. Cowen
H¥n. & MFfs. Edward E. David, Jr. ~d
'HOR. & Mr%. John D. Ehrlichman o

}m M;«./Peter M. Flanigan | gog /[faD ' NI cads
Hon. & Mrs. William L. Gifford N lomDD .

dLorerm-fnoror iz RorefaldermarT
Hon. Henry A. Kissinger

H}mﬁt Mxs. Clark MacGregor '
H/»/&./M*I{. Paul W. McCracken
M»7 & MrS. John E. Nidecker

Hon. & Mrs, William E. Timmons
Yo, &yd{. Caspar W: Weinbergex

30

~

e e e e e e ——
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activiry)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE {Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 29, 1971

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - WASHINGTON, D. C. 7:55a FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
: R=Received ACTIVITY
In v Cut Lo 1D
7:55 | 8:04 [P The President talked with Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers.
8:05 | 10:01 The President hosted a Congressional Breakfast in the
State Dining Room for Senate and House Republicans.
For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX ""A'!,
9:06 9:11 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:01 The President went to his Oval Office.
10:09 | 10:14 The President went to the Cabinet Room for the Budget
Signing Ceremony. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B',
10:14 The President went to his Oval Office.
10:15 | 10:20 The President met with:
Secretary of Interior-designate and Mrs. Roger
C. B. Morton
Potter Stewart, Associate Justice of the Supreme
Court
10:20 | 10:30 The Presidential party went to the Roosevelt Room:for the
Swearing-in Ceremony of Rogers C. B. Morton as
Secretary of the Interior. Justice Stewart Officiated.
. For a list of attendees, see APPENDIX "'C',
10:30 The President went to his Oval Office.
'The President met with:
10:40 | 11:05 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:41 11:05 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant
10:43 | 11:05 ' Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant
11:06 The President went to the South Lawn.
11:09 | 1l:16 The President flew by helicopter from the South lL.awn to
Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "D",
EST | AST
11:24 3:27 The President flew byAF-1 from Andrews AFB to Alexander
Hamilton Field, St. Croix, Virgin Islands. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "E',




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE =

WASHINGTON, D, C

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 29, 1971
TIME DAY

3:47p AST FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo { LD
3:47 | 4:17 The President flew by helicopter from Alexander Hamilton
Field to Caneel Bay Plantation, St. Johns, Virgin
Islands. For alist of passengers, see APPENDIX ""D".
4:23 The President went to Cottage number seven.
4:39 5:07 The President walked along the beach.
5:07 The President went to Cottage number seven.
6:00 The President and the First Liady had dinner with:
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Johnson
C. G. Rebozo
6:30 | 6:33 The President walked along the beach.
6:33 The President went to Cottage Numher Seven.
7:15 | 10:25

The President and the First Lady saw the movie "Spartacus"
with:
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Johnson
C. G. Rebozo
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Breakfast meeting with Cenate and

Y

SENATORS

Marlow Cook
Richard Schweiker
Hugh Scott

Strom. Thurmond
Lowell Weicker
Milton Young

REPRESENTAT

J. Hebert Burke
Philip Crane
Gerald Ford
H.R. Gross
William Harsha
William Scherle
John Schmitz
Fred Schwengel
William Scott
Richard Shoup
Floyd Spence
William Springer
Robert Stafford
William Stanton
Robert Steele
William Steiger
Burt Talcott
Vernon Thompson
Charles Thons
Guy Vander Jagt
Victor Veysey "
William Wampler
Charles Whalen
C. W, "Bill" Young
Roger Zion

John Zwach

FRIDAY - JANUARY 29,

1971

ouse Republicans -

APPENDIX "A"




Congressional

Scnale Interior Commiltee

Henry M. Jackson
Gordon Allott

House Interior & Insular Affairs Committee

Wayne Aspinall
John Saylor

Cabinet

Sccretary William Rogers
Attorney General John Mitchell
Sccretary Maurice Stans
Secretary James Hodgson
Secretary Elliot Richardson
Secretary John Volpe

Mr. George Shultz

Mr. Robert I'inch

Mr. Donald Rumsfeld

Administration

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew

. William D. Ruckelshaus

Russell Train

Under SeCLetary Fred Russell

Mitchell Melich, Solicitor, Decpartment of the Intcrml

Other

Sen, C_harlcs McC. Mat.hias, Jr.
‘Sen, J. Glenn Beall:



~ APPENDIX "B"

OMB ATTENDANCE AT BUDGET SIGNING CEREMONY
Friday, January 29, 1971, 9:30 a.m., Cabinet Room

o s i e - ot e Py e e e TS At B B

Director George Shultz

Deputy Director Weinberger
Associate Director Weber

Marﬁ.Alger

‘Vélﬁa Baldwin
James Barie _
Charles Benton
Thomas Berry -
Jack Carlson
Raymond Clark
Donaid Crabill
Sémuel Cohn
Emérson.Elliot |
‘ James Frey | ‘
William Giffoﬁd
Walter Haase
Howard Heun
Cora R. Holland .

Ernestine C. Hersey

Dwight Ink
Roger Joneé
A?thur Kallen
Charles Kraus

;;;E?thuxﬁLaﬁﬁer
Joseph:ﬁaitin

./i Philip Langehoﬁgh-

Huéh Loweth
Harrj C. McKittrick
Dale McOmber
Carey Modlin
william Morrill

— Richard Nathan

- .- paul 0'Neill

Charles Perry
Donald Rice
Eric Robinson

Wilfred Rommel



James Schlesinger
Julius Shiskin
David Sitrin
Thomas Stoel

l Edward Strait
William Taft
David Taylor

John Young

Toni Exchepare
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4
6 ) ¢ GUESTS TO BE IN ATTENDANCE AT
SWEARING-IN CEREMONY FOR /
ROGFERS C. B, MORTON fuivo B - 1A Gy
(\. Family Closc Personal Friends
b ' o
TTs. Rogers Morton MY, and Mrs, Peter Thompson’

-

‘/mrﬂenry McCance

(~P%7id Morton

Mr., and Mrs. Robert Harrison -~

\ \“Bruce Harrison

2"‘)

f \’Miss Mary Anderson.-
\ \ )
N \Miss Ella Wells
;\ .

}

Mrs. Willie Davis

<r

Mr. and Mrs. Alfred Shands

O\ Mrs, Saunders Jones
K Staff
, \Mr. James N, Allison
& ,
R "’ﬁr. William O. Mills
=~ \Y S .
31 %s Mary Dece Beall
. L;Q' .
§ Miss June Whelan

\/{glohel James Webster

Mr. A. B. Herman

\/( Robert J. Hitt
\»’[Royston C. Hughes

Vs, Jay T. French

\

Personal Friends (Former Staff)

N\ S
\ffvﬁss Georgiana Sheldon

~

Miss Opal VanHorn

Republican National Committee

Msephine "Good
Lw(Jeremiah Milbank, Jr.

“/S'Wwf-%@wf w
- \A\/Q\( e ?Qu oS gwﬁ& UJC{(‘{/ |

C(}"n ﬂlrﬁ'sé A S& \/ ( 8




Congressional

Senate Interior Committece

Henry M. Jackson
Gordon Allott

House Interior & Insular Aifairs Committee

Wayne Aspinall
John Saylor

Cabinet

iSecTotary William Rogers
ttorney General John Mitchell
ecretary Maurice Stans
\“Secretary James Hodgson
LSccretary Elliot Richardson
L-Secretary John Volpe
F"Mr. George Shultz
pMr., Robert Finch
.Mr. Donald Rumsf{eld

Administration

Vice President Spiro T. Agnew
Villiamm D. Ruckelshaus

Russetl Train
%Secretary Fred Russell

- Mitchell Melich, Solicitor, Decpartment of the Interior

Othe;

Sen, Charles McC. Mathias, Jr.
Sen, J. Glenn Beall-\

. ME—\\'L\\ ’ |
é w,r\_/n/}/
Sy fronble e
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APPENDIX " D

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JANUARY 29, 1971

From White House To: Andrews AFB

President Nixon
The First Lady :
Brig. Gen. James D. Hughes

Mr. Johnson
Mrs. Johnson
C. G. Rebozo

H. R. Haldeman

Ronald L. Ziegler
Lawrence Mead Higby
Dr. William Lukash
Vernon W. Copeland s/s
Arthur L. Godfrey s/s

From: St. Croix ' To: St. John
President Nixon _

The First Lady .

H. R. Haldeman

Lawrence Higby

Mr. Johnson

Mrs. Johnson

C. G. Rebozo

" Dr. William Lukash

Maj. John V. Brennan
Manala Sanchez

Arthur Godfrey s/s
Vernon W. Copeland s/s



PASSENGER MANIFPEST

AIR FORCE
MSN: 265
ANDREWS AFB, WASH,

oNg

APPENDIX "E"

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

D.C. TO ST CROIX, VIRGIN ISLANDS

29 Jan 71 Depart 1ll:24am Arrive 3:27pm 3+03 1700SM

1. The President
2. Mrs. Nixon
3. Mr. George T. Bell
4, Mrs. George T. Bell
5. . Mr. Roger Johnson ‘ .
6. Mrs. Roger Johnson : ‘
7. Mr. Charles G. Rebozo
8. Mr. H. R. Haldeman .
9. Mrs. H. R. Haldeman

10. Brig Gen James D. Hughes

11. Mr. Ronald Ziegler

12 Mr. Lawrence Higby

13 Mr. Manola Sanchez,

14 YNC William Cuff

15. SP7 Herbert Oldenburg:

. 16. Dr. wWilliam Lukash

"17. Mr. A. Godirey

18. Mr. D. Grant

19. Mr. W. Livingood

20. Mr. W. Hudson

21. Mr. E. Walsh

22. Mr. R. Sowers

23. Mr. D. Weaver

24. Mr. V. Copeland

25. Mr. J. Novak

26. Mr. Robert Knudsen.

27. Mr. Bruce Jackson

28. Mr. Harvey Georges

29, Mr. Eugene Risher .

30.. Mr. Frank Cancellare

31, Mr. James Naughton

32, Mr. Bill Matney

33. Miss Nancy Ball

WH Photo
AP
AP Photo
UPI
UPI Photo

" New York Times

NBC
Newsweek

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BE

GAN

DATE (Mo,, Day, Yr.)
JANUARY 30, 1971

TIME DAY
ST. JOHN, VIRGIN ISLANDS . 12:48p SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME ReReceved ACTIVITY
In Out Lo ip
12:48 P The President telephoned to his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
12:52 The President walked around the grounds outside Cottage
Number Seven,
1:01 The President returned to Cottage Number Seven.
3:13 P The President telephoned to his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
3:14 P | The President telephoned to his Press Secretary, Ronald
L. Ziegler. The call was not completed.
- 3:14 3:15 The Presjdent motored from Cottage Number Seven to the
Hawks Nest Beach Pier.
3:20 | 4:24 The Presiaent went boating on the CANEEL BAY MARY with:
Roger Johnson ;
C. G. Rebozo
4:26 | 4:29 The President motored from the Hawk's Nest Beach Pier to
Cottage Number Seven.
4:36 | 4:57 The President §vent swimming at the beach.
4:57 y The President returned to Cottage Number Seven.
5:28 5:38 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner with:
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Johnson
C. G. Rebozo
7:35 9:25 The Presidential party viewed the movie "High Society."




"

THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

ST, JOHN, V

IRGIN ISLANDS

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JANUARY 31, 1971

TIME DAY
10:37a SUNDAY

PHONE
TINE R Received ACTIVITY
In QOut Lo D

10:37 The President departed Cottage Number Seven.

10:37 | 11:07 The President walked along the beach.

11:07 The President returned to Cottage Number Seven.

11:25 | 11:30 The President motored from Cottage Number Seven to the
Hawks Nest Beach Pier.

11:33 | 12:27 The President and the First Lady went boating on the Caneel
Bay Mary with: '

Mr. and Mrs. Roger Johnson
C. G. Rebozo

12:27 The Presidential party went swimming in Little LAMESHUR
BAY.

12:35 The Presidential party walked along the beach.

12:50 The Presidential party boarded a National Park Service
""Chase Boat."

12:10 The Presidential party transferred to the Caneel Bay Mary.

12:10 1:45 The Presidential party went boating on the Caneel Bay
Mary.

1:45 The Presidential party debarked at the Hawks Nest Beach
Pier.

1:50 1:53 The President motored from the Hawks Nest Beach Pier to
Cottage Number Seven,

2:30 The President had lunch.

3:54 4:14 The President walked to the beach, went swimming, and
then returned to Cottage Number Seven.

5:00 The President and C. G. Rebozo watched the Apollo 14 lift
off on television.

5:23 5:45 The President walked to the beach, went swimming, and
then returned to Cottage Number Seven.

5:56 | 6:20

The President and the First Lady motored from Cottage
Number Seven to Trunk Bay with:
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Johnson
C. G. Rebozo :




- [7HE wninE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.) -
JANUARY 31, 1971
TIME DAY
ST, JOHN, VIRGIN: ISLAND 6:42p SUNDAY
- PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo 1D
6:42 6:54 The Presidential party motored from Trunk Bay to Cottage

Number Seven.

7:30 The President and the First Lady had dinner with;
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Johnson
C. G. Rebozo

8:00 9:35 The Presidential party viewed the movie "Iron Petticoat."




